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With a "family-centric" perspective, we are committed
to delivering quality and professional social services

to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in

Sl

Hong Kong and foster a caring community.
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To realise this mission,

We support the unity and nurturing functions of families

We respect the rights, dignity and potential of individuals

We uphold the principle of confidentiality

We empower families and individuals to overcome challenges

We adopt an integrated approach to provide a wide range of social services by
competent and committed staff

We strive to enhance service effectiveness through staff development and research
® We pioneer service projects to meet the changing needs of Hong Kong society

@ We advocate a comprehensive public policy for families
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Our Past, Present and Future
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Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (HKFWS), known originally as the
Social Service Centre of the Churches when established in 1938,
became an independent non-governmental organisation on 15t
January, 1949 with the initiation of the Rt. Rev. R. 0. Hall and the expert
assistance of Miss Katherine Scott-Moncrieff, a well-known social
worker from the United Kingdom.

In the 1970s, we pioneered Family Life Education, set up Clinical
Psychological Service and Home Help Service, and pilot School Social
Work Service and Foster Care Service. Since 1980s, we have initiated a
variety of evidence-based experimental services including the Mental
Health Group,"”Drop-in" for isolated families, multiple support for Single
Parents, Therapeutic Groups for Abusive Families, and Emergency
Foster Care etc.

In the 1990s, the Society developed Family Mediation Service, Service
for New Arrivals, and a Family Retreat Centre to support families. In
2004, we set up Integrated Family Service Centres (IFSCs) and have six
IFSCs at present to provide accessible one-stop services and develop a
variety of services to support families.

The Society has been addressing to the needs of divorced families to
develop Family Resource Centre, the Family Mediation Service and “A
Beam of Hope-Pilot Project on ‘Child-focused’ Parenting Coordination
and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families”. In 2016, the Society
was commissioned by Social Welfare Department to launch the Pilot
Project on Children Contact Service to support divorced couples and
their children to initiate and maintain communications. In 2019, we
have successfully completed the “Pilot Project on Children Contact
Service” and received regular funding support to run the “Parent-child
Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre” to provide one-stop
co-parenting and parent-child contact services.
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Apart from School Social Work Service, the Society also set up an
Integrated Children and Youth Service Centre in 1999, piloted Net
Education services, introduced Peer Mediation in primary and secondary
schools to foster a harmonious school environment. The Society has
also developed different service packages for students with Special
Educational Needs (SEN) with the aim to enable them to integrate in
school life and actualise their potentials. In recent years, the Society
has expanded financial education service for youth and their parents,
set up a Financial Education Centre and launched the “S-QUBE Youth
Financial Empowerment Project”.

The Society has pilot run the kindergarten social work service since 2011
to provide early intervention to children and families, and strengthen
family functioning. The Social Welfare Department launched a "Pilot
Scheme on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions" (Phase 1
to Phase 3) start from 2019. The Society has successfully joined this
Scheme to provide stationing social work service in 37 kindergartens.

Facing the rapidly ageing population in Hong Kong, the Society
has reformed our home-based service model to a spectrum of
comprehensive elderly and community support services, including pain
control and rehabilitation education. We set up health care centres on
outlying islands and self-financed service “Viva” in the town to provide
flexible day care and rehabilitation programmes for the frail elders. The
Society also provides the Dementia Assessment Support Project with
the component of Dementia Community Education and has launched
the “Smiley Activation Project - Community / Home-based Depression
Treatment for the Elderly” and “Advance Care Planning” Project to serve
their needs.

The Society is committed to supporting and strengthening family
wellbeing. As one of the key projects of the 70" Anniversary
Celebration, we launched a research study to develop the Hong Kong
Family Wellbeing Index (HKFWI) to understand the level of wellbeing of
Hong Kong families, as to shed light on the design of our social service
programmes and relevant policy formulation. In May, our “Family
Month”, we conducted a Symposium on “Family Wellbeing in a Changing
Society” inviting renowned local and overseas scholars, family work
practitioners, policy makers and relevant stakeholders to share and
exchange ideas on this important issue. Their experience and wisdom
have become invaluable reference for formulating the HKFWI which has
been announced in May, 2020, Family Month.

HKFWS has been serving Hong Kong for over 70 years. Based on
our “family-centric” perspective, our staff have been dedicated to
actualising our mission in serving families and the community with
love and passion. We will continue to enhance our service quality
and innovate services to meet the changing needs and promote
the wellbeing of families and the Hong Kong community.
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Research and Evaluation
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Risk Management and
Service Audit
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Information Technology
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Central Support Integrated Family BERRXER Children Services
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. . N and Divorce Services 3 A
Accounting 1S REIRFEE O Foster Care Service
AP EFRITH iegrated Family Services BRI RS (F2RE)
Human Resources Mediation Centre Foster Care (Emergency)
and Administration SR\ o e e o S T e Servi
L = wra %ﬁiﬁ I%fﬁci%olo ical Service U EH 2R SIR e

e E R ycholog Parent-child Connect SRERE IR R SRR
Staff Development KIS EARFS Specialised Co-parenting After School Care
and Training Family Aide Service Support Centre and Support Programme
HE B R B SEREH - EREF D RPN - BRI REERTS Bt & RISARES -
Publicity and Liaison Zonta White House - T B RER REARTS BBz iR 4 52 ERREE TR
FRZE Ry ST Family Retreat Centre Family Resource Centre - Neighbourhood Support

" Drop-in Family Services and Child Care Project

KIBRARELR

Family Careline

TURABA ) OIBRERARTS
Family Mental Health Service
Py -
TGRS

Peace Campus - Support

Programme for Enhancing
Peaceable Relationship

BrERKIL

“HE MEN - Hear Men" Project
B RELIESE

Family in Crisis Support
Project

(B T&E) 071 518
"KIDS" Our Love
DR ST IR ARTS

Support Services for Ethnic
Minorities

/

Single Parent Family Services S HEE R T IRFS -
MERME - PR E RS NEHFEETTEE

st Kindergarten Social Work

Family Constructive Dispute Service - Nurturing Seeds

Resolution Centre School Social Work Service

BRSNS - B2 M 2RI B R M TR

LREZ IR E SeE st

Jockey Club “Let Go and (B—EFE=FEER)

Let's Go” Support Project for Pilot Scheme on Social Work

Divorce and Blended Families Service for Pre-primary
Institutions

(Phase 1to Phase 3)
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Youth Services Community Care and Special Services =

) Support Services for the Elderly

SR TERRES IR L R

School Social Work Services FEREREBRE Financial Education Centre o

SEEEeREY RS REEY Integrated Home Care Services B RREFREDD g

ATAA Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O MNERERAEBEEIRTS Women and Family 8‘

Youth Square Enhanced Home and Community Care Services Enhancement Centre >
+

BRAARIEE R ABEIBE SR TRUBER o

Peaceful Conflict Resolution Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing HEEER G RENGE

Services SRS RS RBN EE SR pridge to Competence

Project” funded by The Hong

HEBIZRE RS Pilot Scheme on Home Care and Support for Elderly Kong Jockey Club
Life Goal Planning Service Persons with Mild Impairment 3
20 o NS PENSLE - RIS
DR EARTS REHERBRE SR E yﬁﬁfiﬁﬂlﬁ&?ﬁ%ﬁ%‘]
Adolescent Mental Health Service Pilot Scheme on Community Care Service Voucher for Education and Support—
M84% ) BB KREERE the Elderly Project for Multi-
“Net” Education and S H RS RRER AR 7S generational Families
Counselling Service Flexible Day Care Service 2 \EEIRE
AEPE S B BB IR TR RGEE L Wellness Programme
Service for Special Educational Carers Support Service ET4
NEeed (SE'\E e HEEERELFEL Vqunteer Coordination
S/0F - REFRBAS Community Rehabilitation and B R
Adolescent Parenting Pain Relief Station Professional Supervision
EHUSEEHERT MEMREDS and Consultation
Comprehensive Student Guidance Viva HIFES
Service 5 R REE LI R R Designated Funds
R RMIARZESTE] (NER) Elders and Caregivers Mental Health Service \ /
Understanding Adolescent Project

SO RN B Bt 5T B SZ AR ARTS
/ Dementia Assessment and
Support Project

FasR IREE T &
Advance Care Planning Project

(Primary School)
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%Bb A EEETRETRES The Hon. Mrs. Carrie.Lam Cheng Yuet-ngor, GBM, GI.BS
Patron MES B4+ . GBM, GBS ;E;ﬁ,gf;g:j;:gﬁ of the Hong Kong Special
gR N
. FX#¥181, GBS, OBE, JP Dr. Eric Li Ka-cheung, GBS, OBE, JP
President
BiEPAE  IP (£/F) Mr. Christopher Law, JP (Chairman)
MIEBEL (BIEFE) Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng (Vice Chairman)
BRIt (EHEE) Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng (Hon. Treasurer)
/D5t MBE, JP Mrs. Peter Choy, MBE, JP
BERREY: Dr. Chung See Yuen
HITEET FRIRALZ T# (20215 11 B 23 BiR) Mrs. Yvonne Hariman # (From 23™ November, 2021)
Executive FRERFLTL Mrs. Ingrid Kwok
Committee RFEE L+ Ms. Cegcilia W.Y. Lau
RIS E (£ 2021 11 A 22 Hib) Mr. Daniel Lau (Till 22" November, 2021)
BEBIRSTE Mr. Louis Loong
HEokER L, oP Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP
BHTRELE Dr. Philip Tang
ExEL L, Ip# (12021 E 1 B 23 BiE) Ms. Sandy H. Y. Wong, JP # (From 23" November, 2021)
EMEYt (JE5%E) * Ms. Amarantha Yip (Chief Executive) *
FEEEERM

Hon. Legal Advisor

LSS

P .C. Woo & Co.

BRI SE ()

Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng (Chairman)

E1/1) @ Ms. Catherine Chung
ASRESESe REZEL T, MH, IP Mrs. Minnie Lai, MH, JP
) ZfErpidE, op M. Christopher Law, JP
Personnel & Finance icwui= .
Committee E%%%E Mr. Louis Loong
EENELT Mrs. Sandra Mak
ek Chief Executive
EEEAEE (BEN) Head of Corporate Functions (Convenor)
EikEL L, P (%) Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP (Chairman)
REEL T Ms. Lorraine Chan
i lasees Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng
FRRELT Mrs. Yvonne Hariman
N = o MEELT# Ms. Rebecca Lam #
EXEHEEE . E2NET Mrs. Sandra Mak
Corporate Affairs B R A Dr. Philip Tang
Committee e (GEAN) Chief Executive (Convenor)
ARFE4BES Head of Service
SARAIE Senior Manager
byl e S Publicity & Liaison Manager
BTREEYE (XF) Dr. Philip Tang (Chairman)
EEZRESSE g;iii Ms. Lorr.aine Chan
. il Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng
CE:IderIYt?erVICe KEIEEZ+ Mrs. Janet Chu Choi Ming Fung
ommittee Bt &t # (H2021F 1 B 23 Hi) Mrs. Helena W. Fu # (From 23" November, 2021)
ERREZT Mrs. Yvonne Hariman
RSB TE Mr. Daniel Lau
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Mr. Louis Loong (Till 22" November, 2021)
Mr. Timothy Ma, JP
Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP

HErE Chief Executive
RF54BE (BEN) Head of Service (Convenor)
SARASIR Senior Manager
& T 1EEER Social Work Consultant
BERREYE (FE) Dr. Chung See Yuen (Chairman)
B EIREL Dr. Lau Yuk King
RTZHELT Dr. Angela 0. K. Tsun
XERRERFEEZEE ==bet.op Ms. Sandy H. Y. Wong, JP
Family and Child EEEE S Chief Executive
Service Committee ARFs4EE: (BEAN) Head of Service (Convenor)
AR Senior Manager
g T IERERT Social Work Consultant
REELT (FFE) Ms. Cecilia W. Y. Lau (Chairman)
EEL T Ms. Lorraine Chan
4 7 AR T T B R SR fgg}ﬁ}_zﬁi (£ 20211 A 22 Hib) Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng (Till 22" November, 2021)
= o #ERREE Dr. Chung See Yuen
RHEZERR RS Dr. Lau Yuk King

Mediation Service
and Divorce Service

%%ﬁciﬂﬁi# (FA 20214E 1M B 23 AE)

Mr. Eddie Y. W. Leung
Dr. Angela 0. K. Tsun # (From 23 November, 2021)

Committee 4t Chief Executive

ARF548E: (BEAN) Head of Service (Convenor)

SRET BRARTS) Senior Coordinator (Mediation Services)

B ARARIE Senior Manager

MeEEELE (EFE) Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng (Chairman)

FOSRESRYE Mr. Mac H.T. Chan

EYRE Dr. Candy H.Y. Lin

EHEHRLZ T, MH, IP Mrs. Agnes Mak Tang Pik Yee, MH, JP
BLEREZEY L7 Ei#E+# (20214 1 A 23 Bi) Dr. Shum Hei-yan, Michelle # (From 23" November, 2021)
Youth Service BRSPERERAE (220214 118 22 HIE) Dr. Philip Tang (Till 22™ November, 2021)
Committee BERBEL Dr. Wong Yu Cheung

==t Chief Executive

ARF54EEL (BEAN) Head of Service (Convenor)

SARASIE Senior Manager

& TERERS Social Work Consultant

MBHFR L () Mrs. Ingrid Kwok (Chairman)

=y es Mr. Stephen Barry

ZoxstEt Dr. Patrick Leung
FRESMIZRE EHEL T Ms. Tam Man Yee, Millie
gozter Care. Service BEEYT Ms. Wong Hing Chun

ub-committee =G4t P Ms. Sandy H. Y. Wong, JP
Hﬁxmm Head of Service

Senior Manager (Convenor)
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Benefactors Fund
Allocation Committee
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Ms. Sandy H. Y. Wong, JP
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Report from the

Chief Executive

EERERTERES
EHErt:

Ms. Amarantha Yip

Chief Executive

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society

2019 BNAESREIBITEMTS  ABNRBEEZ AR
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R TCNEXERY  BERIBERENRENZR
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FBBREI " - BHAESGESEL o MMEENES
REAEBUTEIOERNHENERKE - FBRMFIEB0
EXAFZ HMEXERTRARIBERENGE - 8 '8,
MBTRESESTE > RBEENBE / EERERHTE—R
P PRSI, M TERRER L TERY - SERFHEE
FE "ERENBOE, SHEISIFRIEE) - BAFEX
REORER  BEIBERREEBESED - SLEREH
BT D - B EHED DERRE - RR - BFEER
NEDRABETRAEE @ B3 —RINEBEERS
8 RESVFILERRER B - MR 20 P
BT TRih=ER - LDBERI, 58 ERLOEHE®
FE o RABRE - REREMNERS - RERB LA
HPISHE TEEBE5E  BRSERRENERE . &
REYZRELF D FEARREZZESARRE RS
EEERED  FREEREZEASSEARINERIORN

The Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) has been raging for over two
years and the accumulated number of infected cases in Hong Kong has
exceeded 1 million. During the year, one of the Society’s work foci was
to support the general public to fight the virus and cope with its impact.
Apart from manoeuvring our service delivery and daily operation
based on past experience, we have also proactively collaborated with
different organisations across sectors to better allocate and utilise our
resources and to provide a diversity of professional services to assist
the needy families and those in need.

In the past year, the Society not only responded to the needs of families
under the pandemic, but also launched different services and projects
to serve the special situations of different types of families. The
Integrated Family Services have engaged organisations and charitable
groups to initiate the “Social Housing Scheme” to offer accommodation
solutions at a lower rent to single parent families with financial needs.
The Divorce Services have kick-started the Jockey Club “Let Go and
Let's Go” Support Project for Divorce and Blended Families to provide
a series of services with the focus of “traumatic intervention” and
“relationships rebuild” to support divorce and step / blended families.
The Foster Care Service has joined the Jockey Club “Sunny Nature”-
Family Wellness Project to organise activities to enhance foster
parents’ physical and emotional wellbeing, their adaptability and
problem-solving skills. The Youth Services have launched the Positive
M.I.N.D. Project - “Being at Ease” with a series of talks and activities to
promote mental wellbeing of adolescents with four major components,
namely self-care, gratitude, emotional awareness and competence
enhancement. In addition, the SoulCollage® Project was run in 20
secondary schools to reinforce the positive mindset among students,
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parents and teachers. The Community Care and Support Services
for the Elderly have taken part in the “Lifestyle Reactivation Project:
Jockey Club Smart Homecare Solution” to enable elders to monitor
their health condition more effectively at home. Through using home
based tele-health devices to upload their health-related data to the
system, their carers and caring professionals could monitor their latest
health condition.

The Society has been committed to promoting family value and its
functions, and advocating the importance of family wellbeing. Based
on the “Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index” which was released last
year, we have carried out the study of “Understanding Carers' Family
Wellbeing” during the year and organised the “Soup House Raku” to
raise the general public’s awareness towards carers’ family wellbeing
and express gratitude to them. The Society continues to conduct
the territory-wide “Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index” survey and
other thematic studies, supplemented by activities and promotional
campaigns, to uplift public concern towards family wellbeing and
related issues.

With the concerted efforts and dedication of our staff, the Society
has completed the work plan of Envisioning 2024 for the second year.
We have achieved the expected outcome and progressed towards
attaining the two strategic goals - to strengthen the application of
the unique “family-centric” intervention model across services; and to
engage the community to co-create, pass on and advocate the family
value. We are pleased that many colleagues have grasped the “family-
centric” perspective and applied it in their service delivery. We have
engaged professionals of different disciplines to join our staff teams
to facilitate the diversified development of the Society and, at the
same time, to provide training for continuous development of our staff
to extend the breadth and depth of our services. Moreover, we have
regularised District Meetings and promoted cooperation among service
centres for a more effective use of resources and enhanced synergies.
We have also proactively connected with partners that concerned
about family matters and, through our exchange and collaborations, to
promote family wellbeing.

Going through many ups and downs and challenges, the society and
families have adapted gradually to the “new normal”. Notwithstanding
the uncertainties, our Society still believes in the functions of the
family. We will continue to dedicate our efforts to support families and
facilitate family members to grow and overcome different challenges
together. We look forward to engaging more families and partners to
promote family core values, and to enable them to treasure the family
and share the common goal to fostering family wellbeing.
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RiEH= 2024
HKFWS Envisioning 2024

ERFEBERENT » HBTRT THKEER 2024)
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Can Tell, Can Do, Worth Doing
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RAORRERNFEARMEERE TURBE)
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BARE TURAEE) NEERZ > TUHE &
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fE TEEIRHL ~ THUSEL KRFABRME MERMH - X
KB IR ERENBUNR L —EEABRRERNTE -

- SEE
Can Synergise

BE—F > RAKHESTRIERE BERNEMLE
MHEDHE R T BRAFKBTRBNERNER  RRE
FiRE > ERER > BERBENHRE > 058
RBRY > BEZRBEAEZTE o HB TR
BEMUMFLHES > FIINTERS ER & 2L RE R
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BE, tE - EHEZHBEFEARIERARE > &
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With the concerted efforts of all levels of staff, the Society has accomplished

the work plan of Envisioning 2024 for the second year and progressed
towards attaining the two strategic goals:

= To strengthen the application of the unique “family-centric” intervention
model across services, to effectively address the needs of families,
safeguard family wellbeing and develop a family-friendly environment in
this rapidly changing society.

®= To engage the community and foster partnerships to co-create, pass on
and advocate the family value so as to build a caring society with family
wellbeing as the core.

We expect and believe that our staff takes working in the Society more than
a job and carries a mission in service provision. Over the past two years, we
endeavored to motivate our staff to better grasp the essence of the “family-
centric” perspective of the Society and to apply it in services. Through the
formulation of the "FWS Formula®”, we have laid down three family values and
four principles of service delivery as the core elements of the “family-centric”
perspective. We used simple and interesting illustrations like animations,
videos and various productions to share with all levels of staff so that they “Can
tell”, “Can do” and understand it is “Worth doing”, and synergise with each
other to promote the wellbeing of families and foster a caring community.

During the year, our Society regularised district meetings to facilitate the
understanding of service operation and the development among different
units in the district, so that they could explore collaboration opportunities and
create synergy for effective use of resources and impactful intervention to
benefit service users. In the meantime, new initiatives have been encouraged
at district level. For example, a cross-service joint membership system has
been established in Tseung Kwan O District for families to facilitate better
understanding of our services in the district and enjoy more membership
benefits; there were also collaboration in different districts like arranging
youths to visit elderly of the same district to
promote caring and inclusion. Our Society has
also developed a community engagement
framework to encourage users’ participation to
make joint effort to promote family wellbeing.
We will strive to enhance staffs’ understanding
of community engagement and encourage
further application in the coming year.

o & EHEFREEN
District Synergy
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Can Be Recognised

BTEHEARIHFMPBEARES URKABEL B
BN MER T RBRHEENTERE > KA
BFREENKE ; FPHRREALR » KB MNag=x
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HFEE > wRET —xE®m ~ DFES) « TR
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In order to enhance the public's understanding about HKFWS's “family-
centric” perspective, apart from delivering professional social services to
support families with special needs, the Society also tried to arouse public
attention through “edutainment”, the integration of educational elements and
entertainment. We have set up the “Family First Campaign” team to promote
related programmes, including launching the “Family First Hub” website, a
one-stop user-centric platform that provides amusing and useful information
related to family. The team has also organised different creative programmes
and events, such as “Family Fun Cycling” Competition, “Soup House Raku”,
“Mind-your-soul” workshops, and “BEE Family Coach” to promote the
key message of “Family First”. It is encouraging that these efforts have
been effective in engaging families and enterprises and facilitating their
understanding and support to the Society's “family-centric” services.

o BEERE KL A IS -
BIHTE T USKERRE A ERE
B DSEL) JEH
We organised “Soup House Raku”
event under the theme of soup
and onsen, with overwhelming
support from Hung Fook Tong
and different corporates

o ISRTBRIFR PEEERELTRENN—BR

KELEENTA

“Family First Hub" is a one-stop platform that provides

comprehensive entertaining and useful information
related to family

o)
'SOISAY®

&

1LOVE YOU

o EERBFEEN [—XKEW FF > HERERE
We were invited by LINK to co-organise “Family Fun
Cycling” and promote the importance of family health
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Social Impact

ERIT—EMERENTE  EEETRNEET
FISERRY o #UE > AR DRI —EELEREN
FTa > BE—BHHBBAOREFHRUN > —EFH
AIEZMBRBNGE  EEBEHNER RKE
BE) EB-BE—F HMAEEN I5BRE=
RIEEL AER EBTT TRETHRELEEZNT
) K TREBEREERER AL UTHRE T
B TREEETHBER  UKREENEENK
o REHREFRELENRZE > WHEEIBN
FRERES BRARBRKFNERREZER
TERAEEREAVRE -
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Coverage of Study on "Understanding Carers' Family Wellbeing"

HE o RAAR

A caring community for family cannot be better built without the tripartite
collaborations among the government, the business sector and the
community. Hence, we are dedicated to establish a platform without a “social
welfare” label to engage pro-family partners to co-create more services
and programmes for families, and line up more stakeholders to advocate the
family values. Over the past year, we have conducted studies on “Work-life
balance of families under the new normal” and “Understanding Carers’ Family
Wellbeing” on the basis of Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index in order to keep
our fingers at the pulse of family’s work-life balance situations under the
“new normal” and evaluate the living conditions of carers and such impacts
on various aspects of their family wellbeing. It is expected that these studies,

surveys and publicity could raise the public’'s and stakeholders’ awareness on
family wellbeing and related issues.

o flin T2INEE B
IBEE BXR¥#MR EE
“BEE Family Coach”
Project in partnership
with “RunOurCity
Foundation”

(NERSH] hiFES letr) ABRES

EmEm] HesziEn

|
mﬁﬁm|

o HSRHFIMORESTBHNERBREE > AXERBES
We partnered with pro-family corporates and organisations to
provide offers and privileges for families

on different media to enhance the public and different

stakeholders’ awareness on related issues
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Retrospect and Prospects

LBMENE T KAEIRENRSHCEESR
BE - REHITEZEENERENE NI FA
HE > URTPEBEEAENHRE  RESEBUNE
EMNREIBSE > ARET—DOEBRES  HAMR
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WEATER BRI KTSRESHE © #iE8
fﬁ"ﬁ%l/\?ﬂﬁ’]éﬁﬁﬁzm IEREBENENERE
UEAMMABERBSER  EERMNTES
B LR ERERAAZOREELS -

| @ FEBMR

visioni

We have witnessed development and changes among ourselves and the
Society over the past two years. Thanks to the support and encouragement
from the Executive Committee and the management staff, cooperation from
middle management staff as well as active participation from service units
and staff at all levels, we tried our best to actualise our Envisioning 2024. In
spite of difficulties and uncertainties along the process, perseverance has
driven us to work towards our aspiring goals. Amid cheering for each other
and moving forward step by step, we are grateful that progress is obvious
since the launch of Envisioning 2024!

Facing the rapid changing needs in the society, we will continue to uphold
our belief and keep abreast of the times in developing our diversified services
and implementing appropriate interventions to accommodate the needs
of families and the society. We are incessantly open to new possibilities,
including human resources, information technology and marketing strategies,
to more effectively implement the Envisioning plan and exert our influence to
build a caring society with family wellbeing as the core.

o EREFFLHE &
28 7F|
Management staff
participated in the
training on "Community

Engagement”

o LA F AL EARIEERE=E

Promoting Family Wellbeing to the general public through

creative means

o FiFEIESERE/ MVERIBEIEE
Frontline staff actively gave feedback on Envisioning in
focus groups
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EEREEZMREN

Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index

FREN2a

Stakeholders' Engagements

FERNEABTBRENREL > W 2019 FHET
IEBREZRER MRRLS > B—EGENE
BENREZREETER - ZEBREZEOHSE
REAE  FOENSERRREREENTIF-
WBLURR BRAGEBTERNE  NEBRES
I R EFROIR T RBAEMFIAREEBEREE
BIEHE LRSS TRUMAREZEENR -

FE2019 EIRABR T > [ERLIF & TERLEZR)
BEEmA DREE > MBERENHKEZE—EH
TR AENAR2021FE2E3BEK8E9 A
ETTMERRE TEBRE=REH HHEORADH
R TRETHREEENTE) &k REERE
ZRMIBER  BILTHREBXRENBEREBR - &
METHEEMEAMBEER » KEAXIHISD
ERAREEZENEREZ  SHEREREZRE -
IS > AETR EHBAEERRERNEBEE - 1L
RHFETERBFER > LUZBELHRAR °

REATNEARY BEERE=ZENER B
BERET  BHIE2021EM B 19 E 21 R
EEMEBMNRET DR B8 BAKBERE
BiUARAE  RERETHNEE > BRBRIES
&Y BEERERARE -
AENABRBAENY EBREZRIEH SF
BREER ARRMIARENBREE (58
REEZ®REH > UEEHENRES

BIEE (EBREEZGEEE ALHE O
THRREZRER  M2EZRARESE
BHEEEZ o

BTRGXENBELE > PINREER
HTHERREEER - SRR EEMN
R TEBREFZREI BLEE
HBHEPEANERREEEREAIE
B T E THIREE®IRI > BEHIET
BT REREN » BAMMIBREELR -

SCREZEN?

Lyt T8

& Domains

HKFWS is committed to promoting family wellbeing. The Society has
conducted research study to establish a credible Hong Kong Family Wellbeing
Index (HKFWI) in 2019. To make family wellbeing take root in the society,
stakeholders’ continuous engagement is essential. The Society has targeted
at the general public, schools and corporates as the key stakeholders and
to heighten their awareness towards family wellbeing. They were invited to
complete the HKFWI online questionnaire to scrutinise their family wellbeing.

Under the impact of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), “work from
home” and “study from home” have become the “new normal” and carers’
family wellbeing has often been neglected. The Society has conducted two
HKFWI side studies: “Work-life balance of families under the new normal”
and “Understanding Carers' Family Wellbeing” in February and March, 2021
and August and September, 2021 respectively to understand the situation.
Press conferences were organised to release the findings, in which our social
workers shared their professional advice on promoting family wellbeing.
There were extensive media coverages on these studies. The Society has also
publicised the study results and recommendations through our website, social
media platforms and electronic newsletters in order to reach out to member
so the public.

To convey the advocative messages of the carers’ study, the Society hosted
the 3-day “Soup House Raku” event at the Annex at The Mills in Tsuen Wan
on 19th-21st November, 2022. The programme featured an array of mock-up
Japanese hot spring bathrooms for families to spend quality time together
and to raise awareness towards carers’ family wellbeing.

The Society has produced a school promotional kit which consisted of posters
and leaflets for school social workers to introduce the HKFWI to the school
principals and encourage their teachers, students and parents to complete
the HKFWI online questionnaires to assess their family wellbeing and acquire
professional advice on enhancing family wellbeing.

Employees are corporates’ key assets and their
family wellbeing and work performance are mutually
affected. The Society has tailor made HKFWI online
questionnaires for corporates to enable their human
resources personnel or management staff to
understand their employees’ family wellbeing status
so as to introduce more employee-friendly initiatives
to promote their family wellbeing.

Wellbeing

rd 142
IBaEETEun nCme

o AEMERKE EBREZRIEE EFER
Posters were distributed at schools to promote HKFWI
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Publicity and Liaison

BLERAF RFNHGIERE - HERBERTEF

Maintain Collaborative Relations with the Media to Foster Better Communication

uosier] pue Aydlgnd \ HEx@E @

i In an effort to effectively convey corporate messages to the public

o PN = &
aclm S TR AHGBINE

ATENBEREERETHIAR

MR R NEZEEY > ~AoHE AEBRENED and enga.ge with ou'r stakeholder.s, we hafve maintained (.:Ic')se
(RIS o AR BN T ﬁ.:‘n‘:.:'.:’: contact Wl1fh the.medla. Our prof'essmnal social workers' and cIn:n'caI
psychologists did not only actively respond to media enquiries

R BRPR IR SRR BR T AR O/ R and share relevant professional views on popular social issues,
MRS EH > RELGRFIRESE but they have also contributed articles on local newspapers and
REMEXERR > WEARMBEMN online parenting media and attended interviews, such as radio and
HARELEREEY URHESESS television programmes, to regularly update the latest news of the
MBRELHHEE > THATRY Society's services and development.

FAEEMRBERKREM o

o AENHEXEMT « BRLEER MG TIFRERBEZIEASAM
Media interviews with our professional social workers, clinical
psychologists and social work consultants

RIBERBARERTES KRLEGTE2EEBAR
Actively Develop Social Media Platforms and Utilise Online and Offline Channels
to Reach Out to General Public

HREEISERNRBENEEES - LHEEZE Social media is now an important channel of the Society for external

EEET 4B A ASEIKNE S RE communications. Under the prevalence of the pandemic, social media

MEERNEE Bt ERMEESRA T has -become Tche.most ef.f|0|ent and -effectlve channel for the gene.r:'al
public to receive information. Meanwhile, we can better grasp the public’'s

SR o A hs > . . . . .
MR ARTESROSEM © A F S FRARELR Facebook > I understanding of the Society and our services. The Society has actively

1£ 2021 % 6 A #E th Instagram B 770K 5T > LU AE developed our Facebook page and set up our official Instagram account in
FPLFERTR - AGETERHRIERBTEE LM% June, 2021 to extend our reach to the younger group of audience. Leveraging
BEFFORER > DEEERES - B REER our social media platforms, we have announced the latest news and

RIMEE UIERET R TERASEHEH AR development of the Society, shared information related to our vision, mission
HE) o and values to promote our brand image and interacted with the public using

multi-media.
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90 BT SEEMER S EREEENIEER - On the other hand, we have promoted
BERE T B  BEKPINERBRERENEZE the Society’s campaigns and projects
EER2EINES ) NRELFETHNER > EE through various media channels, such
SRR RESTE o as local newspaper, publications, radio,
television and outdoor media. With the
high reach and penetration of these
channels, as well as strengthening online
and offline promotional platforms, we
hope to raise public awareness towards
family wellbeing.

ERRIMNERSE o XEFIBERMIIFRTIBMEBEIE > FHPIN Facebook
A8 EE) % Instagram B E3RE AR AVABRAE K A\ BB+ &
Utilising outdoor media The Society has expanded our exposure by developing social
channel to promote media platforms, including Facebook and Instagram, which have
corporate activity generated over 400,000 reach during the reporting year

17
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Staff Development and Training
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EESBEIRESS TAAEE

Awarded “Manpower Developer” by the Employees Retraining Board (ERB)

AEH 2016 FRGBEERERIENBES S The Society has been awarded “Manpower
B TAADE » SEREEAAEYIR *‘ — Developer” by the ERB since 2016, reflecting its

outstanding achievement in staff development and

ERAVEREATL © ¢ .
training.
#

LE LT
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We received the “Manpower

Developer Award” from the

— :_-'\-.\.___ o
Employees Retraining Board

|
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~ETEZMSHENIENTIFS

Conduct Various Training and Workshops for Staff

7|

rAEEAteENEREESTIFE T RERIEE The Society had well utilised the Social Welfare Development Fund to

EESMNEE . SEARABBNE THEWT support internal and external training for staff. A total of 107 internal

107 BRI T > AAGIESESENES training programmes were organised for staff of different grades during
o~ ST F= =]

. . the year, with topics covering various theories and skills of professional
pva /EIE| % = N
Mi%I5 © BAIVEDS 2 SIE EBEFE > FBED intervention. We have received very encouraging feedback from

HFIF3 % 492 9 0 DR 6 73 0 BN Z 93.84 participants, with an average rating of 4.92 out of a 6-point scale and an
SMEXRTENEXNFERNER > RERBMERE objective achievement rating of 93.84%, demonstrating the successful
EIINEZ - AHBERFERUEmEHE ) e realisation of our training objectives and the high quality of the training

EW T — 25 WNEEEYES > Fl THERERY programmes. The Society organised a series of training to meet the

MR e EETa MR R \/I\'g emergent challenges of service development, such as “Community
o - Engagement in Practice”, “Handling Family Conflicts over Elder Care” and

= = HE " - . . )
MAARBLENREER BHELESS a workshop on “Case Conceptualisation and Intervention with Systemic
Framework - Facilitating Change for Youth and Family”.
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Experienced mentors and staff shared knowledge on "Community Engagement in Practice"
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AN
Using Lego® as
Effective Intervention

o ST 2B NMIERIEFREER
REMSIBHREFRE
Our staff learnt how to
handle family conflicts
over elder care

SMEBERR

Organise Staff Orientation Programmes

o ZFENANRBLFEMREME) BHIIEH
Workshop on Case Conceptualisation and Intervention
with Systemic Framework - Facilitating Change for Youth
and Family

AEEERAMEBEEOH > ILERARBBESSILE Staff orientation programmes were organised on a regular basis, enhancing
B~ B B 5 ERBENEEE » =2 new colleagues’ understanding of the Society’s history, mission, vision,

B A ST R BRI R o LS © A& BB systems and services, and fostering their sense of belonging to the

g — . . , Society. Three different service-specific induction courses were organised
=) L= = SE MA=EI0 ,
SRE L&A T —ETRRE < RERIE - (REM for newly-recruited social workers to cultivate their understanding of the

T TURBE) WESREBTEFE TH “family-centric” perspective and equip them with knowledge and skills in
BIEERFIRMIEI > LURAMMAIEESES service delivery. Training programmes were also organised for management
staff to enhance their leadership skills.

Nnoooo@AABEODOOOO

o TIEAM MR G E NN TS
HmAA
Staff Orientation was held as scheduled
via zoom during the pandemic

o RERERFEN AR E T2 ISR o AHAMEINERE MR
HE R Four-session Induction Course for
Induction Course for new social workers of management staff
Integrated Family Services

EWSTS2EEEEE

Subsidise Staff to Attend External Training Programmes

AEER 306 FEEREDIHINNEETE > FEDN The Society subsidised 306 staffs to attend external training programmes

il

HEBHIS T 654 A > IEEBRNBRE 234 BREE covering 234 topics. A total of 654 days of study leave were granted for
SEIEE o staff to attend these external training programmes.
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Services
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Integrated Family Services
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Mediation Services and Divorce Services
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Children Services

HIERTE

Special Services
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FENREAE KEAST HERAER 263 KERERBPOHKE
RAH TG > REXEMS -

o ERTXERERMEE

® BLEFE > BE O FM

o MEEHERAE  HEAEEH

o TIEREHKE  ERREMNGE

o BEMMBRE  BERERN

Based on the value of being “child-centred, family-focused and community-
based”, the integrated family services target to help families enhance parent-
child relationship and cultivate harmonious family relationships.

® Support family mental health under the pandemic

® Guide men to release stress and cultivate peaceful body and mind

® Care for children who face adversity and help them handle negative emotions

® Support families in crisis and rebuild family functions

® Advocate harmonious family relationship and reduce family violence

\ #=mvuns: @
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Service Report

BETXERERHER

Support Family Mental Health under the Pandemic

BE—F > EERIEENFE  XEBHERER
BHRUBEEMA L ERET  BESNRESZT
{EMIARTS » E2MEUUESEIRE THRELE
BECEE )] 020212022 FER > B 12 @ TERE
SOV BN ARBESRERERKE P OET
E2MEBRHBANRR ~ DR EESENEE 1T
ZERBBNEE S EARBBEERE > RIEHERR
BEMAES] o MABBNATREE » NEFHHEE
ENE 85% U b o TEELKRM —MNFEEETR
BB RO R 48 E R S o B/ MR BREN R IR FH 2
MENBHER > fINERAEIE - FRHEES
BENE BTSRRIV ETELS - NAEEH
2MBLRBEZELH > MBELAMAENMIZMER
TEEEBIMPIRIE - EE NIRRT IRATAS ©

Despite the persistent challenge from COVID-19, Family Mental Health Service
continued to provide holistic services and support to the needy over the past
year through programmes and groups both face-to-face and online to allow
participants to de-stress.

In 2021-2022, 12 Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT) groups were
implemented in our 6 Integrated Family Service Centres (IFSCs), which helped
participants’ identify stressors and learn positive thinking and problem
solving skills. In spite of the unstable pandemic, our average attendance rate
still exceeded 85%. In Mental Health Enhancement Programme (MHEP), a
variety of groups and activities were held face-to-face and online to enhance
mental health, e.g. drama therapy group, mindfulness group, decluttering
talk and sand painting workshop. Our participants were satisfied with the
programme arrangements and most of them reflected that the programme
could help them manage stress and improve interpersonal relationship and
social supporting network.

o HIFBITRFNERTEE > 2ME+NEREREE
Participants enjoyed the designing of Christmas wreaths

o WICTEBHMBEMFES > CHENRZRS L > HECHE
Fresh flowers arrangement and pastel art making activities
allowed participants to relax and talk with their inner-selves
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Guide Men to Release Stress and Cultivate Peaceful Body and Mind

\ =@ @

2021 F > HELBIEHABEN » AoEEFTENIEH In the face of the easing local pandemic in 2021, we resumed our mutual
B4R 2BENETWERSE ) BEB/VER aid group and men'’s yoga class, thanks to the active participation by men
BT e LUEF 2t > WinE— L FEE in the community. New topics such as Zentangle and free hand exercises

. were conducted to help relieve their stress during the pandemic in dynamic
1407 g BEERRS  BEEEER L . . .
BEMEF REIABGERRES > HMRBEER and artistic ways. Due to the rising number of infected cases in early 2022,

18 5 R BB IF A EF A& R F 85 5 T FITE R 15 T8 2 the mutual aid group went online. Over the past year, we have organised
BEFRET - BRFIBTE 2022 FYIEBEIE > B+ four seminars; four life rebuilding classes, two therapeutic groups and three
BB/ NERERAR B E o iBE—F B IRFRHLE mutual aid groups, allowing male participants to maintain group cohesion and
IMREREE « TORAERBRE /A 0 MICAR/NVER  Mutually support each other.

=REB/NME > BRETHEERSNMNERB N RER

RAZ KA o IRER I BBIRE R ©
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Free hand exercise class
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Mr. Chan was recognised in “2021 Good Persons” Ceremony

o EBiFERBI
Zentangle class
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FAREEB PR RE - RIEG B

Care for Children Who Face Adversity and Help Them Handle Negative Emotions

TIREBASRBRAERATENATEN (AL
F&y 071 518 RBIB&R > 12021410 A
EAFZFEFEE - St ENERSEREKEEZ
RENTEBEHHEBENBAEREE  REARKELE
BRRARERBHONERRE  I=ZHF—18
fR7 . TEZEZE)) - BRRSENBREL ML
TR BB BE > BB ISR IEAE ; T [MEAEE
ARTS / /NAEMERVAERTS) - B THE TG RE
B EEEREPENRE  fITR AR
RESET RBBES KT TREAS) HEA
S RIS SAERIRY A B VERTS o StEIERES
RIERY > E_EEFEDTTMRIE 120 Hift 12 2
SENEEAEEERY > MmE/ AR NEE 16
FRELH > ERFEN2MNERERAER R
BB EBMM MR EIBEMITARRE ; Wi
FiB TEE28)) o %8130 BRES INEWIT -
BERIBEE o

o EHRFTRNEER > B MEDHBE CHIBHE
Participants understood their emotions through playing
different musical instruments

RERMKE - ERXEINGE

With continuous funding support by BOC Group Life Assurance Company
Limited, we organised the “KIDS" Our Love Project. Due to the impact of
COVID-19, the second project year began in October, 2021. The project aimed
at subsidising kindergarten and primary school students from underprivileged
families and those receiving casework services from the IFSCs. Students were
eligible for one of the services: “Children's Dream Help” which provided cash
subsidies to enable participants to enroll in non-academic interest classes
to help them develop their potentials; or individual counselling service /
therapeutic groups, which provided Child-centred Play Therapy counselling
services or related therapeutic group services to children facing family
adversities, such as death of family members, domestic violence or divorce of
parents, with the help of professional assessment and recommendations by
social workers to identify the children in need. The project received positive
feedback since its launch. 120 play sessions were conducted for 12 cases
and two 8-session therapeutic groups were held for 16 children in the second
project year. Participating children and their families reflected that the project
could effectively relieve children’s emotional and behavioural problems.
“Children’'s Dream Help” also assisted 130 children to develop their potentials
through joining interest classes.

o TEEMDAFE/NER
2INEHZBECAIE
BB FEAE
Participants shared
the process and
meaning of their
creations in the art
therapeutic group

Support Families in Crisis and Rebuild Family Functions

ALIEHE TNSREE  AgRORESETE
HEMHERE - BABEZSESE 2017 FEZHA
FEN (BERIXESESE 25 AEHECES
HEATHE EBRBEEFRNREREESHER
BERBIN—IhTUARTS © 1 2021-2022 FE » 51E|
A7 EREREERZERY > #HH 82 REHEE
BY > BN PR A E RS R BN AETE o sTEITR
B —RN AR NI BEERATHENREEHELR
PEGRHR (B - XFLER) BEDZE - it
2o BB 2EES R 2021 £ 5 ARGBHEIKL
EFRBBEFEMBSERNENRERTIEHEA
BB TBE—FHE 95 BRERMCEE
B SEREMREIE 304 A o

The Society has offered support to families in crisis in view of the rapid
change within the society. Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation has been
supporting the Society to operate “Family in Crisis Support Project” since
2017, which aims at providing one-stop comprehensive counselling and
financial support to families that suffer loss or sickness of their breadwinners.
In 2021-2022, the project helped 71 families through 82 financial grants for
them to overcome difficulties. The project also organised a bereavement
support seminar for 313 counsellors and published a casebook. Starting from
May 2021, Yi Shan Charity Fund has also begun to provide short-term monthly
support to families that faced unemployment or financial difficulties due to
the pandemic, helping 304 people from 95 families through financial support
during the year.



AXEERREBERERK  FTHENEEH
HERBRRAZHLESESARATGE  BFE
DR T8 - BHESFESEL o RHIHEE
FTECERBENERKE  LUEENEESBERERE
WELXRE ; LB TEERRMBERIBRMER
HBHEN T - BASUIRAERENTZE KM
B EEEERENRELERNRIFHNERIRIE -
AEF > StBITRERNREAERENEBIE M » 817
HEHBOBEEHNS > FENEREBEEREE

EERBTRAEEHAPOREBMES L Tn BHKESETS ® 4 -

ITERGHECRNES

Ms. Agnes Tin, the Honorary Lecturer of Centre on Behavioural Health,
HKU, shared her valuable experience in grief counselling during “Family

in Crisis Support Project” seminar

BEMERE > REXESND

To support single parent families to overcome their crisis, the Society has
initiated the Social Housing Scheme with landlord Foo Yet Kai Group and the
Vegelink Charitable Foundation Limited, to provide accommodation solutions
at a lower rent to single parent families with financial needs. With the support
and assistance of IKEA and Project Space, the shared flats were refurnished
to provide a better living environment to the needy families. The Scheme also
encouraged mutual support and social integration between co-living single
parent families as an embodiment of community care.

BHEGIESE  MAERENE
S RME > BELEBRBENIRESE

BB EEIRE

Social Housing Scheme provided better
living environment to those needy
families with refurnished accommodation

Advocate Harmonious Family Relationship and Reduce Family Violence

B 2018 £ 10 Bt AEEHLEEANEIHT »
W17 T8y - THRGRIESE) » XERE
HEEBNATRBERRETRNZE > LRAR
BE IR H L c KERAFEETERER
RUHERBEMSIF > DAR 43 ZE2MERMT
HiE/ BMAERERER 0 B2 MERHTT RER
2o BWTHRRERR LS A RHEEHFHE
RZTRIRBES o sHEIBIER - E2INERE
L,HF,JJJB’\JEEWEEE@%EE’\J%E%&&IE P TRERE

BEREEEREMENREFROKRIT  KE
RR BRGNS -

o DURGIEIERE T2
BEl
Game booths that promoted
“Peace Campus”

With the support from Social Welfare Department, we have launched the
project “Peace Campus - Support Programme for Enhancing Peaceable
Relationship” since October, 2018, providing supportive services for families
to handle intimate partner violence and children witnessing domestic violence
and at the same time promoting public awareness. During the year, we have
provided intimate / dating partners classes and children classes to 43 and
50 participants respectively. Four family programmes, six community talks
and 20 service promotions were also conducted. The project has effectively
raised participants’ awareness and provided techniques in handling
conflicts through non-violent ways and allowed children to learn how to
handle emotions and family conflicts, so as to improve relationship and
communication among their families.

—FREEREEK
EJ‘EEK EREHFRE
TREE[E)IE
Facilitating family to
create happy memories
through learning ukulele
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Develop Family Constructive Dispute Resolution (CDR) Centre to Enhance
Harmonious Family and Interpersonal Relationships

MBI OERFERMBNOERTE  HEBERRE
BT RAZHRERTRE - BEEFFREH
MATERSERNMUY - HAETHEREVE
BRI EXRABEE - BRABEHNE
FHEARTS > BHELTARAERALRCHESE
pukEtE ~ BN IDERTERABEES - ATRA
BRATDH DR ARG RMIBELEER
REE > ERBZUREBKRAREE  ZERI
B85 BREE  BOREERRARZBENFEE
MEAEMMAERIE ©

o BINSEIEEEE > NARKSBHMEE
BRI S R I FS AU AR YA
Continued Professional Development
Seminar was conducted for family
mediators to strengthen their
capabilities in helping family members
resolve financial disputes

Mediation Centre rendered professional Mediation Casework Service to help
resolve high-conflict disputes among divorced couples, parent-and-children,
carers of elderlies in families as well as colleagues. We organised community
and youth peace navigator training, training for professional mediators,
mediation education and legal consultation programmes to facilitate different
people of the society to apply mediation in their daily life and to help the
community resolve conflicts. In order to enhance the public awareness and
recognition of the concept of mediation, we widely used social and mass
media in promotion so as to enhance mutual respect, rebuild trust, as well as
to prevent and manage interpersonal conflicts despite diversities.

BERERERXBRARBMAE > B BPRSFRENZEFRLEE

Encourage Divorced Parents to Act as Co-parents to Cooperate to Take Care
of and Support Children’s Needs under the Pandemic

BBETERER  BEMTREREERETFLHE
710 FREBFFEXSEFLERNERE - RiFE
HERBSTEDOEH SR ERSS - 51048 L
BYRE/VES > SEREE RS TREBA -
BIRTEESEUFZHBUA/KRAE  XRFL

Class suspension under the pandemic created great stress in childcare for
residing parents and influenced the connection between children and their
non-residing parents. Through various online platforms and groups provided
by the Parent-child Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre,
divorced parents were encouraged to be child-focused and cooperate as “co-
parents” to support the needs of their children. The Society was also invited

RE - AGEFESHSELEMBENN NG by a Taiwan NGO to provide training on co-parenting work in an Asian online
rtwmiE > RAREDNE webinar to facilitate professional knowledge
FERPINE R A T2 M exchange across sectors in Asian countries.

Bl R EF XM o
RFE) FLRBER
BREst BB RSN
BREMEBHBENE 3A
5tE) 2020 WEEE o

The Pilot Project on Children Contact Service
was granted the Outstanding Award of the
Wofoo 3A Project 2020 by the Consortium of
Institutes on Family in the Asian Region.

o ZUUNE 3A 52 2020 B4R ERGIRE
Online presentation for Wofoo 3A Project 2020



W THRRBEE RSEENEA > SBAREELNE
Send Blessings to Divorce Families with Co-parenting Dinosaur as a
“Cheerleader”

REMODEN TH3ER%E ) tERAaLRE MH= A set of “Co-parenting Dinosaur Family” has been designed by the Family
B RENAS }\ BRNETERESE (7 Resource Centre (FRC). Four lovely characters created including the divorced

BFE)NSEY (5T EBIF ) WESRSE > A parents and their two children, who have helped deliver care and hope to

L N divorced parents through sharing of positive post-divorcing life and tips for
oo N\ 2 = Z, AN Fedm] el
B EFIMARRRER OB ERMIBEHFL co-parenting their children in two happy homes. Facebook live programmes

EREBRMERRRAENEEE R HIEERE conducted by FRC also promoted positive co-parenting through life stories of
@E%J:E’\J R FRAREME o ML KRG LE the Dinosaur Family.
Bre TREE TV » B RENKRSEEE &=

W BER -

@O

FHE Y

HEFWS

o [HIRIFE| 8 ~ KT - BIFFIFES o TIFEETVI BEREBER

The Co-parenting Dinosaur Familiy Facebook Live Programme

FREIGRERT > M EERAENBE / EEXENXRNEEEMAEIRE

Provide Trauma Intervention Services to Facilitate Parents and Children
from Divorce and Step / Blended Families to Rebuild Post-divorce Life

AXEEERRESETE o . Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club
S ACEEEES N % Charities Trust, we have launched the Jockey
BB E RS ARES fﬁ(ﬁi‘l o e it Club “Let Go and Let's Go” Support Project

. e for Divorce and Blended Families. The project

=Z 129
matE ERARBE/ & EEeNE B (=] aimed at facilitating divorce and step /
HRENEE - BBE—RY = ili i .

%EQESE%ET&' blended families through series of ‘trauma

FeMe&ER] M TRERER = intervention” and “relationship rebuild” work,
SIERT  BEIEER / EER in a view to cope with emotions and wounds
BE 2 38 [A] 5% RE 6 {4 B et o i resulting from critical family relationship

changes or adverse experiences. It was also
hoped to facilitate parents to rebuild and
consolidate their family relationship during
{WFW_%FE:EE’] BizF > = the family reconstruction process from

REBXRERG ° 58I FR “child-focused perspective”. We organised
jéj ERWETHERETLE o, related professional trainings to professionals
BB i iaRap R )| » ' A g working with divorce families for knowledge
(R B RSF o sharing and exchange.

IBAEERPT R R IBHE LB
Wik TRERE) BE > BE

it o HEIRBER

Project Leaflet
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MR - EAER) AH  BETREEARRREBESEUS THARKEEH

Adhere to the Theme of “Family - Be Positive” and Invite Different Professions
to Provide Diverse Parenting Educational Programmes for Parents and Carers

AESEREHEE %ﬁ TRRBRGEOLE 5T2S The foster care service collaborated with the Jockey Club “Sunny Nature”
ERWLZIETH ) BETEABRETERGEBNER - Family Wellness Project to enhance the foster parents’ mental wellbeing,

RESEE 5 GRS ?mﬂ?%%%%/u@@ ) ERE emotional management and problem solving ability through outdoor
/| = A
mindfulness and family activities. The NSCCP also organised a first aid training

RITHRE IR RERMBESRT) - B0 BREHR to enhance carers’ knowledge of home safety. There were training groups for
BIBREFRESHGEIR  MRFEBHRELE parents on “Child Parent Relationship Therapy” in the PPI to enhance parent-
Bl %I%iIHE?&E’*\ZﬂEﬁ@'_ M3 T EA R child relationship and parental capacity through filial play training.

E1 REIER - BERF e MR FRIE &

smEaEs.

o ERBENRANE—A - ATHRES]

Take a break and relax in nature

o RIBNBMIEHTERBLE

Carers practised bandage during First Aid class

& XRMBMFIBERIRIS

Parents learnt parent-child playing technique



it ENHF - FEBRSFERERMERE - FERERERINEVREE
Continuously Recruit Foster Families and Child Carers through Collaborations
with Community Partners, so as to Provide Proper Care to the Children in Need

FERBEEODHEBRBRGEEZIEHE PG The foster care service and NSCCP continued to explore collaborative

BIkRE > 530 BKT Groups Limited ~ ZE(FIEE « AT partners among the community, e.g. BKT Groups Limited, Chicks, public

ETE 915 /A5) « AEON [E=EMEE/ 2| E8) ’;ra-n:)portll T;\otogrzphz/ companllles, tAEON Yfllow Recilpt:cl C:mfalgn .E:.nd
ainbow Lutheran Centre, as well as to recruit more suitable foster families
EEEY 7 A2

RBREBFETOEEE BHES MERR and child carers to cater the families and children in need.

ERGHZREE > REARENRERTE -

segiates Uapyy \  =me @

PL. &N

o TE=EMEBNER

"Yellow Receipt Campaign”

Hon Kong Family
Weffare Society
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o HEEMH IBOHERERTE RIBSHRE

Promotion of NSCCP and recruitment of carers
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RIRERNE >  BERGL2BNERE

Think out of Staying at Home Pandemic Prevention and Adapt to the New Normal of

Online Learning

RIRHRE FREEZESBRURE - FEREFT
ERBRERAR LNBEESE  ARAELREER
% REERTEENSZEN S BRIEE -
HYRERERMNSEERHRERMEMR I -

BERT TRHEIE) HABBERESE > AEE
SERMRASBNAEREE > BEREREEHN
R EREESFERNEE ) MR ES  KAE
BREERBERE  BRASEREREN  ERA
EHRTEEMRE  AATERERFRMETE
ME > XRBERE °

o LIFHAR - EANTEAR DB SUE
FRANFTI > EMRREEAE
Tutors and students created
different artwork online during the
pandemic to make good use of their
time and stimulate their creativity

During the pandemic, our After School Care Service had provided online and
offline support to students in need. We started online homework tutoring
services for students to keep learning during school suspension and helped
families by providing instant support during home quarantine in the toughest
time of the pandemic.

“Hang Seng Academic Assistance Programme” continued to support students
by providing activities that helped promote learning efficiency. Through
training and experiential learning, students could learn self-management,
such as packing school bags, time management skills and chores, which
improved their self-care even during the suspension of classes. Immediate
support and supplies were also provided to the families in need.

o BERTHIMS B IR LRy
SAREE 2SRRI
Students enjoyed playing
board games to develop their
intelligence and cooperative
skills during lessons




BRI MER A B AR TIRFEAEE

Extend the Pilot Scheme on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions (PPI)

g ME2FBAuRMET TR LSS EALS
FoHEMTIANBERARREBERHUESBIEREL
BEEIMEREE > AR RENERAERERME
BERHEERRE - BET > EAERKEERENS
BERARERERE I REZEBIGRY o XGTHER
2HTREHRLATE > BRER RIEE1EHNE
BRZH - ARIBERE  Htg@fBkrEstE
HIERE 2022 £ 7 A » UGB FEassT TIE o
rEHBENMERNEBRERARTEFEE AR
BEBIETEE -

o M@ EE - ZENIE HTIIER
“Cute Cute Sweet Dumpling” Parent-child Workshop

o FERHMETIFY

Workshop on puppet story-telling

The PPI got into the third year. The kindergarten social workers provided
different developmental / therapeutic groups and programmes for children
and parents. We also provided counseling service to children and families in
need. During the pandemic, we had also arranged online training for parents
with Special Educational Needs children. The Society has actively participated
in different meetings and forums to review the service and normalise future
development and arrangement. Owing to the pandemic, the Social Welfare
Department (SWD) extended the Pilot Scheme to July 2022 to allow more
time for the review of the project. The Society will continue to cooperate
with the SWD and our industrial partners for better service development in
the future.

o EHIAM - THHISE KHES
“lI can do it" - commitment to family

o SR FPIRISEFM
Shinny calming bottle
at Christmas
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TE URBE BES > 7EH 40 SHAFNEREERHETERS - 35 > LERSERFTERE
REFY (BEY) TEHERUSAZIENT VERE - BERBERSNRE - BRFTFELREEIFE -

o FIRFREFARTT > XEMPIEESE

o EPIFEHEE  REFVFHHER

o ZETAERSLO » EHEHELARHES

o LESFERMEAS  REFLVERRENREBE

* MARRHIRTRERLENENR  RERBETHHIHE

® RAREMEN » BERREARNRGBOMELFEFRAREEHE

The Society adopts a “family-centric” perspective in its youth services, providing school-based
stationing services and a variety of projects to more than 40 primary and secondary schools; ATAA
Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O Youth Square (YS) continues to provide integrated youth services in
the community. We have made special arrangement in response to the pandemic and the special
holiday.

® Walk with youth in adversity and support them to adapt to changes

® Be at ease with challenges and promote adolescent mental wellbeing

® A way out for conflict under the pandemic, with new attempt of online mediation education

® Handle net related problems of youth and families with evidence-based intervention and impact

assessment

Strengthen the self-efficacy of students with Special Educational Needs (SEN) and maintain their social

connection under the pandemic

® Enhance family resilience and parents’ ability and confidence to cope with various challenges with their
adolescent children
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Service Report
IR EEEART  HEGMERES

Walk with Youth in Adversity and Support Them to Adapt to Changes

EERBBRFEM T ABHE - TRRZR) - BE
FARREEDEZG > TEANFAREMEEE
E=H Tazh 8 TR MBS REM3IRERRN
RE - F5h  BEGREIIRARE T -7 &
AP LEES) » IERBENMRREMRMAER
RYBRE o O IBHAR  MAWEIT T T+ &) 58>
HEEBRRESIF  IREBERFHAERENRE
BB EEIRA M REFBHIRE ©

F

o BB MR ARSI RFNER

A flea market named “Failure Celebration” was launched by life goal planning
service, providing a hands-on experience for the youth to run their business.
We also invited them and other stall owners to share their views on “success”
and “failure”, wishing to in turn inspire the public. During the special holiday,
Youth Square designed a series of “Online Summer Activities in Spring”
to support students and parents in coping with the unexpected school
arrangement. Another project “Family Feast” was launched to engage the
restaurants in the community by donating meal coupons to deprived families
under the pandemic, so as to raise public awareness on family wellbeing.

Students were promoting their hand-made products keenly



mEPELBEE > REFLVFRHER

Be at Ease with Challenges and Promote Adolescent Mental Wellbeing

- B 58 - FE8EL0KRM » EBIEAA Positive M.L.N.D. Project - “Being at Ease” was launched for promoting mental
HREBEE - FIE - (SAESRMAEIEALSIETER wellbeing of adolescents through four essential components, including self-
(R =/ DERRE RS o BPIRH T — 25| EEE care, gratitude, emotional awareness, and competence enhancement. A

RN ° axET I — R EZE=EE

series of topical talks was held, namely, the "Self-care Formula", "Live with
RE > Al I v B8 ER 20 N2 NN
B 8 TEHR@IER BEBE i Feelings", "Co-exist with Anxiousness" and "Life Management Talk". Interactive

N = o ] 7 N . . .
FEET &k THEEIEM c BAGHLERE Wellness Day was also tailor-made for advocating the psychological and
A TRERBER) » BEOIBRRENG  EE2LE mental wellness of adolescents, allowing them to acquire mental health
EERAEHEE ) TERBEEEEEE ) ®OF knowledge and face different situations with positive conditions during and

B9iE—E BR E TR R o BIIIFE 20 BT after the pandemic. We have also launched a SoulCollage® Project at 20
T IRE=E - OERH E o BROEHEC secondary schools for teachers, parents and students to explore their inner
YN AR pl = = Al

N N wisdom and strengths during the process of card-making and carry forward
Tk WEF  RERSE > EEEFBRNES y 9P 9 Y

to cope with other obstacles in life.

2 RFAESEEBEEHNLEPAIHE o

.‘._-.“T'; .;i:' s! ;

o ST NECESM TR EEIEMR

o ERIZHENE SPAES) » OO EHRL®E
Students were listening attentively FHEWE o BAKEACKREENEBITRAAT
to the social worker on the tips of life Teachers were exploring their inner Students voted for their favourite
management strengths through SoulCollage® self-motivating quotes

BETABRESHO > 2HEHALARHS
A Way Out for Conflict under the Pandemic, with New Attempt of Online
Mediation Education

BEFTEL TS VEN LEER ) TEETRBAE The pandemic has unexpectedly disrupted students’ learning, social

B o BB &I » A®E 345 (US| B AR L5 H 1R relationships and family relationship. In view of this, we have collaborated with

8 MRS RS E TR A TR IR 345 trained peer mediators and passionate partners, such as the Education
| &) = /] E \) )

. _ . Bureau, professional mediation organisations and Bank of China (Hong
a5 BRASE ~ PERT (B NE . ) ) .
AR~ WEBRAM  FERT (58) BRAF) Kong) Limited, to promote the importance of emotional awareness, conflict

T BFEERRABLEFEGFRERER  BRE management and empathy among parents and youth. “Parent Mediation

B UREEBOHNEEE - BF S@EEY 'RKE Network”, an online self-learning platform, was also launched to enable the

SBRMEAR) > A LEEETES s BHE AT M general public to learn mediation concepts and skills to solve family conflicts,

BB R BN AMARLTS > BRGIE FRER  especially during the pandemic.

P EEBESE - o AR TFREEMIHE 20 BE > WY
FEREINERITRIA Zentangle E4EE

i MEBR (RRAREE) e > BUERIEEN BB R FS

: = N Peer mediators incorporated mediation
elements in Zentangle art work to
celebrate the 20th anniversary of the Peer

Mediation project

ParemiStedistiontoraars

o HAMLESTE  MHGRRIEERR

o [AREEEMESTE)) (BFEME) Bk 4=
BllEcy=] An online self-learning platform has been
Peer Mediation Alumni and Youth Peace launched to educate the general public
Navigator joint school day camp about mediation
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DLEHEFERNEAT  BEBEFVFERRENRLLREE
Handle Net Related Problems of Youth and Families with Evidence-based
Intervention and Impact Assessment

BE—FERPEEEINHBEREY BRIERBIB 5,500 With the continuous support from the Education Bureau on internet
(B EAS BBEEFNEEIT 16,000 B4 LR » W EIE 227 addiction prevention, we have handled over 5,500 hotline calls and provided

SEZE o B PIER ESIE 0 EZE LT 6.4 nearly 16,000 online consultation sessions, serving 227 cases. Our impact

assessment has shown that the average score of net addiction cases
7 (#8597 7) BT EEREEMEZRTAER 4. . . .
7 (877 7) B LI ESIERAERE 441 dropped from 6.4 (at case opening) to 4.1 (at case closing), while distress on

7 MEXEBHREBAD 6.0 2AE 285 EH family conflicts dropped from 6.0 to 2.8, out of a full scale of 7 points. 67% of
67% WEZBEN —FWNAER » BEETDINE 6.4 7 the cases were closed within one year and the overall satisfaction rate was
FAFITR AT 100 B 1k 285 117 B35 8 > 2N AE 6.4. We have also organised 117 onsite programmes for nearly 100 partners
#Bi@ 13,000 A > B31E 18 BRI HIAR L4 A/NAE » with over 13,000 participants in total, including 18 Smart Netizen Groups

E B 2 2 7 ) T S e TR A58 A A4 157 50 R B P 5B in schools to handle students' internet gaming
453 P /R B IE = T NE M 2. =AIER ©
: disorder with evidence-based intervention.

s9dIAJeS ynoA \  Ewcmy @

@ healthynet hikws e
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2 S L me T e ErENEE VA
@ ) N N h Educational activities were
E ® FH/E YouTube SEIE I FE ALBBEREHSER carried out to promote the o NRERERBTLRITEESAL
& Co-creating "Healthy Net" educational resources prevention of internet addiction KE/NE
with youth through a new YouTube channel problem among students Evidence-based parental group in IFSCs

NEBEHBERERENGEIR » REBFETHHATHRHE
Strengthen the Self-efficacy of Students with Special Educational Needs (SEN)
and Maintain Their Social Connection under the Pandemic

(@)
o
=]
~+
®
=)
~+
(7]

BERABBHUNAFEREMEN » ReHEHLURH To strengthen the self-efficacy of students with SEN, various vivid
BERHHEREEELMENR > OIEFIR%SINHE intervention approaches and art means have been adopted, including
N ol o P . ® ®, ' ial, i
BT A R TE ~ TR ISR IEESE ; 1 LEG? SEIRIOUS FJ’(LAY ;co inhalnce SEN s.tLi:ients dsomal e>.<ecut|tvehand
NI , . . emotional competency. Zentangle, pour painting and expressive arts have
B4R \ AR . BT 1R ES SES . ) . ) )
BBt '; £ RRE ﬁf”mﬁia %ﬁ_‘?-EE’J%/EE also been applied to enhance their attention span and confidence. To sustain
HFMBED o B TERIBE TR zoom EEF/NERK SEN students’ social connection under class suspension, online programmes
ET/NE > FREZRORST > BEHLHES > & and volunteer groups were conducted to provide a platform for them to
— (B LRSS EEISRSEEES LR interact with others as well as to express their care to single elderly in the

W
BE M AIES > TS EFEEYTBREES - community with Chinese New Year DIY gifts.

o NHER%SIEASNTA
FE BEBESRHE
oiE#E  SEGEME
fEFeN s
Students were learning
in groups to understand
their emotions and to
express anger properly
with the use of Lego

o HAFGIRE  BEINFEFERE > EHBLEEPHTERM
LANBETENEEIGHE
Automatic negative thoughts are like coloured glasses — they can
lead to bias thoughts and create unnecessary negative emotions




RAFREREN > BRREAENARGONFTLFEFRERTHIRE
Enhance Family Resilience and Parents’ Ability and Confidence to Cope with
Various Challenges with Their Adolescent Children

IR . Teen £1&) - FOF-RE TRELFHEE
B > EBRELEREHS REXRE - XRER
=EIERY > BRARRESHDRKERGF W
FEBETIABR=-—MIIFLFEE  TE5EEEY
ZEETESENT > 122021 £ 3 B#fTA#=
Fz TBEEENYE IRy 1 58] 12E TUARB A
NHBERZERE  BRARENY > BREES
BEN KRB OBV FETF R HBEEPE o

o BIERYE - REEMREIIEH
Family Expressive Art and Play Parents Workshop

o FT—EEBILHITIEHBERRERA
Enrichment Workshop cum Class Observation for F.1 students
and parents

The “Deliver-Love”- Youth « Parents “Family Life Education Programme” aimed
at raising parents’ adaptability to changes via three aspects, i.e. adolescent-
family education, family cohesion and parents enrichment. Sponsored by
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and co-created with the effort
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and three other NGOs, the 3-year
Jockey Club “Promoting Family Resilience” Project has been kick-started in
March 2021, with a view to enhance family resilience and parents’ ability and
confidence to cope with challenges with adolescent children through “family-
centric" perspective education and support services.

o & Nin) HKEQ@MWERE/NE
Family Album @ Parent-child Group

o SEMHIE - BRI EIIE
Youth Print - Relationship Enrichment Workshop
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ARFSERS

Service Highlights

FERHEEXNRERBRBRIEZERT BERESURERBEEREHERE
0 RERPREBRSE > REETAESIBINZE -

o RMHEMRZITIERT » IEREHLE & 17

o RAREZARE  BUMEMNH > HEREREHE

o IEEHE AL HERRE NI R RS ERHREFLER
° BN REMBEE ERAMEEURGHL GRBEEEBESD

We provide professional home care services and community support services
to facilitate elders to live in the community of their choice, while the carers are
supported to perform their caring role.

@ Offer flexible and diversified services to support elders during the pandemic

® Promote holistic wellbeing of elders and maintain an age-friendly community through
community partnership

@ Raise the awareness of Advance Care Planning among the community and prepare for
their end of lives

@ Assist elders and carers to keep social connection and mobility through the use of
information technology




2

Al49p|3 9y3 10} S991AI8S Jdoddns pue aied Ajlunwwo)  \  HEWMIAEEER kG @

M@ &

7|

(@)
o
=]
~+
®
=)
~+
(7]

ARF5 RS

Service Report

RIEEERZTERS > XEREHRE B I1R

Offer Flexible and Diversified Services to Support Elders during the Pandemic

RERRBTRIFENHEZ — AEREFEN
RERMZE  IIUREREXIBREOYE - ZHHE
EREIFEEETEA  EX@ARE  2H TS
HZ) StEIUZHEELPBEREINEES - BF
BEREMEEZETRERR - PRSI
RIS HITE) - ZEARIMTMR T RIR M Lok -
DURFFREBVEENTIAE - RIS TBERIETER)
58 ARMEAMRZZENRERELARS > 1
BB TXEE20) B8 ENXERBRBERE
BEHRMmIERY » UAEEEEER -

® ARBEEINXEBNBYERAR®RT
NEERSRE
Chow Tai Fook’s volunteer team donated
anti-pandemic supplies and daily
necessities to frail elders living alone in
Peng Chau

The elders have been among the most affected groups under the pandemic.
Our Society offered support to elders in need, such as distributing materials
donated by enterprises, escorting elders to get vaccinated and do nucleic acid
testing, delivering test kits and arranging medical staff to offer home based
vaccination through joining the "Home Vaccination Programme”. Our staff
taught elders and carers how to carry out rapid tests, identify symptoms and
contact relevant organisations for assistance. Our therapists also provided
online training for elders according to their needs, hoping to maintain their
daily functionality. We organised “Pandemic Special Home Care Team” Project
which provided necessary services for the elders who were infected but
lacked support. Through our "Enhancement of Quality of Life" programme, we
supported the users of home care services to purchase supplies or services to
improve their quality of life.

o EEHEBRNZREMRE  BEIAE
B EEERIERR
Elders and families in the community
were connected as volunteers cared for
elders and carers

o HIELRITEB)Y THERIE) 58
AEERESEEE TMENE
The "In Love We Walk" programme
sponsored by Hang Seng Bank provided
anti-pandemic supplies to the frail elders
living alone



RAREBEZARE > BiutEMEF - &

HEREBEREME

Promote Holistic Wellbeing of Elders and Maintain an Age-friendly Community

through Community Partnership

NEBERPOERERALRE O H B
B~ RIBEANETEAENEARE BBEES
e 2% BEFREEEFE > RORMHEZ TR
M ERERRYS > 2R TEREMSERSE > BE
WA RENE ARE - FOEBEME K HET
W1E » BIRBUHSFRITARMEIED ° 1tih
POEBREFAERNEEERTE/ NMERRER
RIGHIGR > HAMEREREEZEENREHE - &
ODIFERTERE TRAKRE | REARRENS
stEl > M RERSKEREEARAERIR -
POREBIREEENERYE  RERERIRE
FRRENE -

o BEEE le @) BETREBENICRERET S VERE
To promote elders physio-psychological health through the
Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project

: gey 7 o
ind ﬁ,f7*

Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing values holistic wellbeing of elders
through six dimensions including physical, psychological, social, spiritual,
cognitive and environmental aspects. Through the Jockey Club Community
eHealth Care Project, our centre continued to enhance elders’ holistic
wellbeing during the pandemic by providing both online and onsite services
to elders. Our centre has actively collaborated with community partners.
In addition to a wide range of health workshops through medical-social
collaboration, with support of different corporates, our centre has also
organised mutual support groups and trainings for carers to co-create a
caring and age-friendly community. Our centre has completed the Jockey
Club "Home Safety and Living Improvement Project”, which helped raise
elders’ awareness on home safety and improve their living environment. The
centre will continue to offer comprehensive supporting services to facilitate
our elders to pursue a happy and healthy life.

o BITARIEFREREMERE

Organised various activities to foster social
development of the elders

o FREHOIF  (RERESBER

Improving the elders’s physical health through medical-social

collaboration

o BEE® IRFKE  REFRRENSE
BZa
Enhancing home safety through the Jockey Club "Home Safety
and Living Improvement Project”
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BBt E A T B AR BT EIRER B R S EmR G IELER
Raise the Awareness of Advance Care Planning among the Community and Prepare
for Their End of Lives

[FELEEBEEETEl ) BRERIEZE - WRE=ES During the year, supported by Vera Ruttonjee Desai Charitable Fund, the
Wi BE—FIRSEREES|ICELBEE Advance Care Planning Project has assisted eligible elders to formulate
B RERE RS EENEEEERD advance care plan, facilitated family’s communication and subsidised needy
L--& /A =

_ n elders to sign advance directives, wills, enduring powers of attorney and
ISR N IE ~ #2 “% : 2 K= o A . . . o
FET ~ B ~ AREE RIEZIRIRME o IOh receive funeral consultation. The Project has also facilitated and subsidised

AFBOREREHRERBES > AL RERK elders to complete late life wishes, e.g. making life story books, re-visiting
ABVER > GIUNRELE RS ~ ElEM - BIER memorable places. To raise public’s understanding on advance care
NBRANTEHIELRBREETEHIEH 0 Ast2I BT planning, the Project has also organised volunteer training, careline and
2= T4 BIRELS - LT EEEEE > 4 various community educational programmes such as talks, Life and Death

0 : SRR TEGERETIEYS ~ 288 < SNEATIE o Conversation Workshop, visits and outreaching booths.

L]
"

R

iiﬂif:“h‘iid FEPLEPL
R e e

o [HpI5EIZ JESHT > I
EIRREBBEREER
B TRRERE
Social workers and volunteers
helped complete an elder’s
late life wish of visiting Tsing Yi
Promenade
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o HTINRIZERERIETERIREE
Social worker outreached to facilitate elders to formulate
advance care plan

o TISEIEE) BENZZRESMERBETHRE
RGP FRE]
“Life-and-death” Book Sharing Session: encouraged
participants to reflect on death and plan for the future




i RENREES EARRIEURFHLEIZMHEIEEEE

Assist Elders and Carers to Keep Social Connection and Mobility through the Use

of Information Technology

SETIHPRERERBESAENRRTE
BREFREMEABERES  URTFELTHE -
FRREEEFGED Y EEFDHE BEFY
BRZEMER] » REUUZLRNEAZER

ERAERES  BEAREEH LEESENRET
ERE  REREAEEASSERZEARMERAR
e RETMUBRZHE TBRENR ZERE
MBS > WEB (EEBHRE) 8
M LB > BETE - HAITIERBEEZBRS
LtiEARFEREAEARERTMEBRGEARE Z#
Rk o

Our staff assisted elders and their carers to keep social connection with
the use of information technology, including tablets and mobile phones.
Through the “Lifestyle Reactivation Project: Jockey Club Smart Homecare
Solution” funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club, elders, carers, and our staff
were able to monitor the participants’ health condition more effectively
using home based tele-health devices as well as by uploading health related
data to the system. Elders were able to benefit from the tele-rehabilitation
programme through physiotherapy exercises and cognitive exercises as well
as receive updated social information via the online channel of the Project.
We also supported carers to strengthen their bonding with their elderly
family members and monitor their health via carer support and reconnection
platform.

o EERER R —EMES > 8—5)
SRR
Elders were encouraged to follow the
video on rehabilitation exercises for
better health

o REGARERERARBRTIREN » UFRZRE
B ERAEERER
Free IT equipment and devices were lent to elders for remote
health monitoring and building healthy lifestyle

BRI R

o REZMEIMSEBRINEIEAFIREMK

Elders concentrated on learning how to use tablets
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ARFSER

Service Highlights

HERBEERSFEARRERHERRT > UkasTHREBREMBIIRERESRE
BR#S > UMBIEREMEA « RERTFERRMRE » EESHBEARECERTRS @ 2AB
BMEBHLEELEM -

RBERG LR TEMAE » RRREIRSHAES - BR2BHBHMEE
ZEELBEEFOLERE > RMESAKERBRBER
EEXERBHMESRERAAHERBEEROZE

Through professional services provided to individuals and families as well as
the Employee Assistance Programme (EAP) provided to the business and public
sectors, our Special Services have continued to provide solutions for individual,
family and workplace problems. The promotion of volunteering services has also
fostered self-improvement and contribution to the society.

Breakthrough hurdles and meet the latest trend by proactively developing online and
offline financial education services to enhance penetration and impact

Support the physical and mental wellbeing of women carers and consolidate experience in
multi-generation family education services

Assist employees and their families in coping with challenges posed by the pandemic
through Employee Assistance Programme
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ARF5 RS

Service Report

RIBERE LG TIEMAE » RERHESHNAED > 18281 BMEE
Breakthrough Hurdles and Meet the Latest Trend by Proactively Developing Online
and Offline Financial Education Services to Enhance Penetration and Impact

BRHEROEELFEER > AR SENEHEE
M ETHESRENEAN > HREMHE I
BHFMRAMR M2 T8HFEE > ROSKHERT
REFEEI - POTRRKRFIRBLEE AT
IRERHERFENEFHE TR 0F EMEE
WEKRE ~ TeSmart B ERE ) BMEFERK
MERBASIEEC - M EMLLE ) FEFB QR
BEEMIES > EEGETERBESINEEEE
FoRBHPRIGER B 158 RIFRIEMEER

o DENMETRES RIEMBHFELEIIE

Financial Education Centre has adjusted, enriched and expanded the
applicability of the Financial Social Work Certificate Course through years
of experience. With the publication of Financial Social Work Casebook and
Training Kits, we have been committed to providing professional training for
all social welfare workers. The Centre has also developed innovative online
and offline financial “edutainment” tools, including Board Game Design
Competition, eSmart Digital Finance Education Project and e-Run - City
Hunt to promote financial education and nurture an appropriate financial
concept among the general public via internet, daily life activities and a

variety of projects.

j2gr 28y

HEIN T

o 52016 FUHEESIAEFHET(FES

o (PHRER(T - BEANZRNESE) il

M THIRRER s £ERAREEAR
Financial Social Work Certificate Course
aimed to equip social workers with theoretical
knowledge and real life application relevant
to financial education

A2 0 Bl e R R TEE NEVHET
FE1 HAE

We have brought in Financial Social Work
Certification Course from the US to train up
financial social worker since 2016

FHEERRHEIMA > BoSs8 B T
T ARE

A casebook compiled Hong Kong
people’s financial and relevant
counselling stories, with summary of
Financial Social Worker's intervention

o BRI SHLEAE)
2EKMEERIE > &5
EBHYAEMHEEE
B =i
The participating teams
of the “Board Game
Design Competition”
designed creative and
insightful financial-
educating board games

o [EEEUEIES - MM ERLLE EFHR
FEHE » BEFHERREINTRIEN2E
1% > RBEABMEEREE
In “e-Run — City Hunt", students visited
different districts and completed tasks by
using EduVenture mobile app and were
facilitated to reflect on their financial
habits and attitude



ZEREREEEFOERERRE > FESARERBSRFEER

Support the Physical and Mental Wellbeing of Women Carers and Consolidate
Experience in Multi-generation Family Education Services

B ERREREROBEMI 15 BE  IFEEEHE Since its establishment 15 years ago, Women and Family Enhancement Centre
EHYEERYHET > ARYRBEZIEMHER > MR has been raising community awareness and concern towards women as carer
BHSOERERIEESTIESE - RFTERAS while providing services to strengthen women’s physical and mental health

R o s and extending their support network. We have continued the “Care me, care
BIRSESRT MENEE) RIABLERER free” Mental 3ea|th Enhancement and Wellness Project for Women funded by
S8 AFAFTHAXKES - EEARREEH Sir Robert Ho Tung Charitable Fund. Collaboration has been made with the
CREBEE TERE - HERE — ZAREHEK Lee Kum Kee Family Foundation, The University of Hong Kong and Hong Kong
YD FHHRERRT I FIEERE > F Shue Yan University to complete the second phase of “Education and Support

CHIEINKRRRERAABTERE  HERARAR Project for Multi-generational Families” and the research report is in progress.
Experience and findings will be incorporated into a resources kit to share

saolalas |eoads  \ wEEE @

DEWHITIEN > EEREARERSRE -

with the industry and the public and to promote multi-generational families
education services in the third phase.

o —ERIFEMRILE - FHK
MNERRFIEEEER
IBERFRUB
Parents and children made
traditional lanterns together
to learn the message of
bonding of Mid-Autumn
Festival

o BHEU—A—HWEREAEBRES » FILUERBERIEARBEENE
BB ENE N
The monologue performance interacted with audiences and explored the
difficulties and pressure of women as carer during the pandemic

EEXERBHMESRERABHRERFROZE

Assist Employees and Their Families in Coping with Challenges Posed by the
Pandemic through Employee Assistance Programme
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BIEEE > 2 NBEERBEEA AN S IWERHETHE Under the pandemic, Wellness Programme continued to provide counselling,
*ﬁ?%f#ﬁ?% YR BN A 1SR ARG IS TS training and crisis intervention services for public and private sectors and

N EREMEENESESSIE . AR B education organisations; mental health support and resources were provided

|
especially to employees who were critically affected by the pandemic.
TAE EENEEE= it . . . . .
ﬁH BmERRERE=RNLFLETE B Meanwhile, we continued to promote family wellbeing and work-life balance

EETRREEFEHE KL TRBH%) ~ TE through corporate Work-Life Balance Week and different online wellness
KMBEE] ~ THEEHE) ~ TEBE kK workshops, such as “From COVID to Comfort”, “Cook Healthier@home”,
W TR o £REINFmE > BRPEERE “COVID-19 from Chinese Medicine Perspective”, “Acupuncture for employees”
DiEtEt > FIRIBERE LS ) RiELEERD S and “Laughter Yoga Workshop”. In terms of professional training, we have
IR GRERAE > 4T B B A BT o invited Dr. Liu Ting, an Emotionally Focused Therapy (EFT) trainer, to deliver
the Certificate in Emotionally Focused Couple Therapy Training webinar to
nearly 100 helping professionals.

o HEBNKEHM TEREEFEE > H8T LR
1RIHLEE - B - BIRERERT o =

+ TTZHTIR

Relaxation massage service was provided Emstormechoerio
to the Hong Kong Science and Technology
Parks’ staff at Work-Life Balance Week

o LIETER TAKHEMIEL - BB
1R T {EE T ENB R =
“Laughter Yoga Workshop” Live helped e —
who work from home employees
released stress under the pandemic
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%ﬁ E.I- g& % Updated as at ;:‘Is‘f)laarci, 23(’)122
Statistics

HIsHE
Highlights of HKFWS

A

BTIHE GELBRER o
No. of Staff, IRFZE IS E
include Full Time and Part Time No. of Services Units

1120 a7

Av

Av

Av
B TRMEIENRIENEE IEIREE 2 mMAR
No. of Training for Staff No. of Attendance

107 6,544



2021 - 2022 FERFE st

Annual Service Statistics

12 & REEPRFE Integrated Family Services

‘% 7,853 46,222
AR5 E 2 AR AT
No. of Cases No. of Attendance

sonsneys \ iy @

R IRTE R Efi B SR EEPRFE Mediation Services and Divorce Services

420 12,449
AR#5(EZ ARFE AR
No. of Cases No. of Attendance

A ZERFE Children Services

1,637 24,075
NG RHEZR RHEAZ
-) No. of Cases No. of Attendance

/D EIRFE Youth Services

I EES ARFE AR
No. of Cases No. of Attendance
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REERBEE KR EIRFE Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly

Be 6114 23,671

= il AlEES AR AR

| | No. of Cases No. of Attendance

HIGARFE Special Services

Q@ 1204 35.016

A RS A BRI AR

8 No. of Cases No. of Attendance

EFRFBERBEHK EFRFBFEAR

Total No. of Cases Total No. of Attendance

22,086 408,143
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee submits its report together with the audited financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society (the “Society”) for the year ended 31st March 2022.

Principal activity
The principal activity of the Society is the provision of welfare services.
Business review

Main business

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society, established in 1949, is one of the major social service organisations in
Hong Kong. With a “family-centric” perspective, the Society is committed to delivering quality and
professional social services to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in Hong Kong and foster
a caring community.

The Society renders the following major types of social services for families and individuals through its 45
service centres in Hong Kong:

a) Integrated Family Services—including 6 Integrated Family Service Centres, Zonta WhiteHouse — Family
Retreat Centre, Clinical Psychological Service, and service projects to promote the wellbeing of
families;

b) Mediation Services and Divorce Services — including a Mediation Centre, a Parent-child Connect

Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre, a Family Resource Centre, and “Child-focused” Parenting
Coordination and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families;

c) Children Services — including Foster Care Service, After School Care and Support Programmes,
Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project and Kindergarten Social Work Service, and Pilot Scheme
on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions;

d) Youth Services — including School Social Work Service for 40 secondary schools, an Integrated Children
and Youth Service Centre, and a variety of service projects to serve the developmental needs of young
people;

e) Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly — including Integrated Home Care Service,

Enhanced Home and Community Care Services, a Neighbourhood Elderly Centre, Self-financed “Viva”
and service projects that address the mental health issues of elders and their carers; and

f) Special Services — including a Financial Education Centre, a Women and Family Enhancement Centre,
Services for Multi-Generational Families, Volunteer Service, and Wellness Programmes.

The COVID-19 pandemic continued and further deteriorated. One of the key responsibilities of the Society
was to provide to the citizens in fighting the virus and coping with the epidemic, we had proactively
collaborated with different organisations across sectors to better and more effectively allocate and utilise
our resources, so as to provide a diversity of professional services and supportive services to assist those
families in need.

In the past year, the Society accommodated special situations of different types of families through
different services and projects. The Society continued the commitment in promoting family value and its
functions and advocating the importance of family wellbeing. Riding on our work in last year, we carried
out the study of “Family wellbeing status of carers” and conducted the territory-wide “Hong Kong Family
Wellbeing Index” survey and other thematic studies, supplemented by activities and promotional
campaigns, to uplift public concern towards family wellbeing and related issues.

Last year, the Society had completed the second year of Envisioning 2024 with satisfactory progress,
positive changes and outcomes in achieving two envisioning goals — to strengthen the application of the
unique “family-centre” intervention; and to bring impact through co-creation with community partners.



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Business review and performance analysis

The Society was financially stable with an increase in total income by 12.3% as compared with that of last
year. Its major source of fund was from the subvention by the SWD, including Lump Sum Grant (“LSG"),
which was 80.4% of the total income. The Society also got funding support from other government
departments and different kinds of project fund and charity fund, including The Community Chest, The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and the Lotteries Fund Grant as well as donation from individuals
and corporates.

All along, the Saciety complies with the requirements stipulated in the SWD LSG Manual, Lotteries Fund
Manual and 16 Service Quality Standards. The Society has policies to ensure all units observe the relevant
legal obligations in their operation, including Employment Ordinance and Personal Data (Privacy)
Ordinance. In 2014, the SWD introduced a new requirement, namely the Best Practice Manual (“BPM"),
and the Society has reviewed its policies and procedures to comply with the requirements stipulated in
the BPM.

The Society has generally met the performance requirements agreed with its funders, including the
Service Quality Standards, Essential Service Requirements, Output Standards and Outcome standards set
out by the SWD. Besides, its services received positive feedback from service users.

During the year, the Society was granted different awards for its contributions:

a) Financial Education Centre received the “Corporate Financial Education Leadership — Gold Award” in
the IFPHK Financial Education Leadership Awards 2021 by the Institute of Financial Planners of Hong
Kong; “the Investor and Financial Education Award 2021 — Bronze Award” and “the Quality Award in
2021” by the Investor and Financial Education Council and “the Outstanding FinFit Project Award” in
the HSBC Hong Kong Community Partnership Programme 2021,

b) “Bronze Award”, “2nd Highest Donation Award in Donation Drive” and “10th Top Fund-raiser” of
Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme 2021/22 by the Community Chest;

c) The status of “Manpower Developer” (1st April 2021 - 31st March 2022) in the “Employees Retraining
Board “ERB” Manpower Developer Award Scheme.

Key relationships

a) Members
Members of the Society are persons, corporates or institutional bodies who register and subscribe to
the Articles of Assaciation and pay the annual subscription. At the end of the financial year 2021/22,
the Society maintained a membership of 1165.

b) Service users
In general, service users of the Society are families or individuals who meet the eligibility criteria for
services of the Society and wish to use the Society’s services. Apart from providing appropriate
services to its service users, the Society also promotes a family-friendly environment and advocates
palicies which enhance family wellbeing. Besides, the Society took an active stance in sharing views
and concerns towards relevant social issues, government policies and legislation, such as “Proposed
Mandatory Reporting Requirement for Suspected Child Abuse Cases.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Key relationships {Continued)

b) Service users (Continued)
During the year, the Society offered education, preventive and remedial services for more than
408,143 beneficiaries and provided intensive service for more than 22,086 individual and family cases.

c) Staff
The Society maintained a work force of over 1,120 as at 31st March 2022, comprising professional,
management, administrative, frontline and support staff. The number of staff increased by 6.6% as
compared with the figure of 1,050 in 2020/21.

d) Fundersand external partners

The Society has maintained close collaboration with government departments, funders and strategic
partners to put joint efforts in service provision to benefit the service users and the community as a
whole. During the year, the management staff served in over 110 committees, panels, working
groups, task force, liaison groups and network meetings of different nature set up under Labour and
Welfare Bureau, Social Welfare Department, Home Affairs Bureau, Social Workers Registration Board,
Hong Kong Council of Social Service and Family Council, etc., to advise on the development of social
services, social welfare policies and issues relating to the welfare of its service users and the
community as awhole. All these efforts are to actualise the Society’s mission to promote the wellbeing
of families and foster a caring community.

Principal risks and uncertainties

With increased complexity in the external environment, it is inevitable that the Society is exposed to risk
which would affect its ability to achieve the planned objectives. To manage risks and to ensure sustainable
development of the Society, a Risk Management (“RM"”) Policy and Framework has been formulated and
implemented since 2014. There was progress report to the Executive Committee on a regular basis to
ensure that risks are identified, appropriately assessed, mitigated and managed, and continual
enhancement of its services and operations is in place.

The Society had an overall staff turnover rate at 15.9%, which recorded a significant increase as compared
with the figure of 10.0% last year. With the continuous service expansion in the social welfare sector, we
faced strong competition in the manpower market. In addition, the staff turnover due to migration was
significant last year. We continued to face difficulty in the recruitment and retention of social workers,
paramedical staff and frontline care staff. The Society conducted regular monitoring of the turnover rate
and took different measures to tackle the issues, including annual review of the remuneration package to
align with the manpower market, and enhance the Human Resource initiatives and benefits to promote
the competitiveness in recruitment and retention of staff.



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Future development

After facing obstacles and challenges, the society and families are all adapting to the “new normal”. Our
Saciety still believes in the power of families and we will exert our efforts to support and facilitate family
members to grow and overcome different challenges, through our service delivery. With the success of
the work in Envisioning 2024, we will continue the implementation of the strategic plan and we look
forward to connecting more families and strategic partners together to promote and attach importance
of family, as well as its core values, with fostering family wellbeing as our common goal.

Results
The results of the Society for the year are set out in the statement of comprehensive income on page 10.
Own funds

Details of the movements in own funds of the Society during the year are set out in notes 12 to 14 to the
financial statements.

Executive Committee members
The members of the Executive Committee during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher, JP (Chairman)

Dr. Cheng Cheuk Sang, Arnold (Vice Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Shee Sing, Patrick (Honorary Treasurer)
Mrs. Choy Pun Siu Fun, Veronica, MBE, JP

Dr. Chung See Yuen

Mrs. Kwok Leung Kit Kan, Ingrid

Ms. Lau Wing Yin, Cecilia

Mr. Loong Hon Biu, Louis

Mes. Siu Wing Yee, Sylvia, JP

Dr. Tang Sau Lim, Philip

Ms. Wong Hang Yee, Sandy, JP (appointed on 23rd November 2021)
Ms. Sung Ye Wan, Yvonne (appointed on 23rd November 2021)
Mr. Lau King Shing, Daniel (retired on 23rd November 2021)
Ms. Yip Yun Wan, Amarantha (Chief Executive) (ex-officio)

Mr. Lau King Shing, Daniel retired as an Executive Committee member and he did not offer himself for
election at the last Annual General Meeting. He has confirmed that there are no disagreements with the
members of Executive Committee and nothing relating to the affairs of the Society needed to be brought
to the attention of the Executive Committee of the Society.

In accordance with Article 33 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the members of the Executive
Committee (except ex-officio) shall be elected annually from amongst the members of the Society in the
Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with Article 37 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the Executive Committee may appoint
not more than four persons to be co-opted members of the Executive Committee but so that the total
number of Executive Committee members shall not at any time exceed 16.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Executive Committee members’ material interests in transactions, arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Society’s business

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the Society's business to which
the Society was a party and in which an Executive Committee member of the Society had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Executive Committee members’ interests in the shares and debentures of the Society or any specified
undertaking of the Society

At no time during the year was the Society a party to any arrangement to enable the Executive Committee
members of the Society to hold any interests in the shares or debentures of the Society or its specified
undertakings.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Society were entered into or existed during the year.

Permitted indemnity provisions

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in Section 469 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622)) for the benefit of the Executive Committee members of the Society is currently in force and was in
force throughout the year.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

Law Kin Chung, Christopher
Chairman

Hong Kong, r 6 UC] 2[}22
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

sjyloday |eloueury  \

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (the “Society”), which are set out
on pages 9 to 57, comprise:

the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022;

the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in own funds for the year then ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

® @ & o O

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Society as at 31st March 2022, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Society in accordance with the HKICPA’'s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other Information

The Executive Committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Executive Committee’s report and the annual report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com é 3
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TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)
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Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Executive Committee for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee
either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Executive Committee’s responsibilities include overseeing the Society’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
é 4 T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Society to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, = § OCT 2022

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (B4 ELfifiiR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
(ALL AMOUNTS IN HONG KONG DOLLARS)

T @
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m
5 Source of Income YT AHETE
M Government Subvention &
3_ Subsidy
= il G Sub ion & Subsid
2 80.49% overnment Subvention & Subsidy $536,876,398
8 BT
]
=
o
Lotteries Fund Grant
29,310,827
IS i
The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation
5,140,500
A - K :
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
12,060,769
EEREGESEELS 51
Innovation and Technology Fund
" $814,392
Lotteries Fund Grant I L i ie =
Other'lIncome RS
HAtdg A The Community Chest - 4-39% : !
0.25% Baseline Allocation Programmes; Projects & Donation $81,141,061
4 - TLusisE JEE - THEE A RIER
;& Programmes, Projects & 0.77%
Donation Innovation and The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
=] &Y HEF MK Technology Fund * or%ggﬁo;%g;gﬂgées e Gther lncome $1,642,021
= 15 SR RIS 181% SRR -
120% a2% $666,986,468
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3_ Employee Benefit Expenses
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78.33%
Expenditure 3
Employee Benefit Expenses
78,346,130
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Programmes, Projects & Operation
121,496,116
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Premises & Utilities Interest on Lea:
B $10,495,577 Liabilities
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0.05% Premises & Utilities
Interest on Lease Liabilities $328,138 B Programmes, Projects &
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$610,665,961 TR
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Note : The Annual Financial Report {Lump Sum Grant) for the year ended 31 March 2022 that submitted to Social Welfare Department can be downloaded
from the Society's website : hkfws.org.hk/en/about-us/financial-reports.
st : BEEHEEAERT Y BT - B T FREEMBERS R B8 LIRE AR -

A ik ¢ hkfws.org.hk/about-us/financial-reports -
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

BALANCE SHEET

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Trust fund assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Receivables from Lotteries Fund

Receivables from Innovation and Technology Fund
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Fixed deposits with original maturity over three months
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total assets

Funds and reserves
Own funds

General Fund
Capital Reserve
Designated Funds

Total own funds

Other reserves and trust funds

Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve
Provident Fund Reserve

Subvented Employee Benefit Reserve
Social Welfare Subvention Reserve
Trust Funds

Total other reserves and trust funds
Total funds and reserves

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Deferred income
Lease liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Payables and receipts in advance

Home help deposits received

Provisions for unutilised annual leave and long service
payments

Deferred income

Lease liabilities

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total funds and liabilities

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. The financial statements on
roved by the Executive Committee on .. 6 OC‘ ?gpgnd were signed on its behalf.
L oL LA

pages 9 to 57 were a

Kin C"}.\ung, Christopher

Chairman

Honoraky Treasure

Note

co

10

11
11

12
13
14

15(a)
15(b)
15(a) & (c)
16

17

18
20

19

18

As at 31st March

2022 2021
26,918,401 25,848,262
4,677,575 6,848,188
44,818,331 49,354,575
76,414,307 82,051,025
409,745 3,644,910
554,709 86,680
39,571,640 22,598,953
11,842,338 25,156,219
328,702,301 276,347,235
381,080,733 327,833,997
457,495,040 409,885,022
95,573,449 100,656,902
175,475 663,094
47,239,039 39,391,948
142,987,963 140,711,944
148,188,044 107,644,488
21,767,819 17,965,391
25,689,640 23,823,212
12,282,647 11,057,833
44,818,331 49,354,575

252,746,481

209,845,499

395,734,444 350,557,443
17,901,358 18,230,536
2,247,087 1,091,329
20,148,445 19,321,865
21,766,178 15,765,319
127,000 100,000
3,465,076 3,245,674
13,575,322 14,768,249
2,678,575 6,126,472
41,612,151 40,005,714
61,760,596 59,327,579
457,495,040 409,885,022
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Income
Government subvention
One-off subsidy from Social Welfare Department
Income from Lotteries Fund - Block Grant
Income from Lotteries Fund - Social Welfare
Development Fund (“SWDF”)
Income from Lotteries Fund - General
Income from Innovation and Technology Fund
Back payment from Social Welfare Department
Government grants for Employment Support Scheme
Home help fees
Donation funding for specific projects from:
- The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation
- The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
- Other sponsors
Donations and income from fund raising activities
Subsidiary services and other project income

Other income
Dividend income
Interest income

Total income

Expenditure

Employee benefit expenses
Programme expenses
Premises expenses

Other expenses

Interest on lease liabilities

Total expenditure

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year

Utilisation of current year’s surplus:
Surplus/(deficit) transferred to/(from):
- General Fund
- Capital Reserve
- Designated Funds
- Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve
- Social Welfare Provident Fund Reserve
- Social Welfare Subvention Reserve

Note

24
26

21
22
23
23
20

12
13
14
15(a)
15(b)
16

Year ended 31st March

2022

535,016,992

2021

485,197,414

489,964 570,895
3,826,819 5,122,141
1,016,572 912,462

24,467,436 23,958,413

814,392 212,195

1,369,942 1,373,302

- 1,607,141

10,639,006 9,754,143
5,140,500 5,654,550
12,060,769 5,671,765
32,166,294 35,791,060
10,823,271 1,062,133
27,512,490 15,198,262
665,344,447 592,085,876
1,307,303 1,446,110

334,718 265,242
1,642,021 1,711,352

666,986,468 593,797,228

478,346,130

430,561,323

71,209,601 56,794,523
10,495,577 8,831,363
50,286,515 39,882,535
328,138 485,734
610,665,961 536,555,478
56,320,507 57,241,750
(3,583,453) 22,188,390
(487,619) (541,109)
6,347,091 (1,579,063)
42,414,613 27,830,896
4,066,644 1,038,241
7,563,231 8,304,395
56,320,507 57,241,750

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



Disclaimer

The figures and financial information relating to the year ended 31 March 2022 included in the
Annual Report for 2021-2022 are not the statutory annual financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society for that year. Further information relating to those statutory annual
financial statements required to be disclosed in accordance with Section 436 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society will deliver those annual financial statements to the Registrar
of Companies as required by Section 662(3) of, and Part 3 of Schedule 6 to, the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society’s auditor has reported on those annual financial statements.
The auditor’s report was unqualified; did not include a reference to any matters to which the
auditor drew attention by way of emphasis without qualifying its reports; and did not contain a

statement under Section 406(2), 407(2) or (3) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BERE

Society Members

- #8488 Life Members -

B ERITE
Mr. Au Kwong Keung

EXZERZ et
Mr. Au-yeung Wing On

BFfkE
Mr. Robert S. N. Baly

Mr. C. Besde Berc
Bryson Charitable Group

[RE2B1E 1, BBS, MH, JP
Dr. Alfred Chan Kwok Chiu,
BBS, MH, JP

BRREB L
Mr. Chan Ka Kwun

Dr. Chan Kwong Fook
BRESEZL

Ms. Lorraine Chan

FRERE S
Mr. Mac H.T. Chan

AL
Mr. Chan Pun Lai

BRIk L £
Ms. Chan Shuen Ping

&R E
Mr. Stephen Chan Siu Yuen

BRF R L, IP
Ms. Virginia Chan
Choi Ying, JP

BRI B L
Dr. Chan Wan Tung

BRAER 2t
Ms. Chan Yin Ping

BEMBZ L
Mrs. Katherine Chau

BREHL L

Ms. Frances Chen

LR
Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng

iR e L
Mrs. Betty Cheng

Rk S

Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng
RSMS L

Mrs. Olivia Cheong

SRATS R T
Mrs. Irene Cheung

KRB Z LT
Mrs. Lillian Cheung

RELOZT
Ms. Maria Cheung
Wai Sum

REBEY L
Mrs. Lisa Cheung Chung
Lai Seung

BERKRZLT
Mrs. Chien Huang
Chang Ling

2%/ 54+, MBE, JP
Mrs. Peter Choy, MBE, JP

RERBER LT
Mrs. Janet Chu Choi Ming Fung

EINX %+
Ms. Catherine Chung

ERRE

Dr. Chung See Yuen
Mrs. Frederick Cooke

BT
Mrs. Helena W. Fu

B E2022F3H831H
As at 31st March, 2022

el
Mr. Fung Kwok Hing

TRERE

Mr. Cameron G. Greaves

FERRE=R L
Mrs. Yvonne Hariman

EBArTY
H.K. Red Swastika Society

PFEES 2L
Mrs. Ho Lee Lai Fong

HBEEER L
Mrs. Shirley Hung

EHERE
Mr. Ip Cho Yin

Ms. M. Knowles

RISRIE L £

Ms. Anita Kwan Kam Sheung

RS2t

Mrs. Cecilia Kwan

FEREL

Dr. Roger Kwan Wai Hong
HREFL+

Mrs. Ingrid Kwok
HEFEE

Dr. Kwok Ka Cheong

BAI 2+

Ms. Sandy Kwong Sau Hung
RB|ZEL T, MH, IP

Mrs. Minnie Lai, MH, JP

MAgER A4
Mr. Lam Cheuk Yum

FEEL T+
Ms. Cecilia W. Y. Lau



FZ R

Mr. Daniel Lau

FAEREL
Dr. Ellen Lau

WEEHZ+
Ms. Lau Wah Huen

#iEPSiE, JP
Mr. Christopher Law, JP

T E

Mr. James Law

ES ik
Ms. Anita Lee

FE2 44 SBS, OBE, JP
Mr. Lee Jark Pui, SBS, OBE, JP

FHFEL

Dr. Rebecca Lee

B
Mrs. Y. 0. Lee

RSB A, MH
Mr. Lee Yiu Fai, MH

Mrs. Sydney S. W. Leong

ZIERESE
Mr. Allan Leung

R LT
Mrs. Anna Y. L. Leung

REREE
Mr. Anthony Leung

REMRE
Mr. Donald Leung Chi Shing

M FTE
Mr. Eddie Y. W. Leung

ZEFY L, GBM, JP
Ms. Elsie Leung, GBM, JP

REYZ L
Ms. Rita Leung

F R L, GBS, OBE, IP
Dr. Eric Li Ka-cheung,
GBS, OBE, JP

Mr. Li Lan Sang

FHEERLT
Mrs. Lillian Li

FTEEET
Dr. Mark K. Y. Li

FRESERT
Mrs. Philomena Li

FEEL T
Ms. Thekla Lit Kwok Yuen

Mrs. Richard Liu

EEBUL
Mrs. Aileen S. Lloyd

BERAL T
Ms. Grace Lo Wai Kit

FEEIRSEE

Mr. Louis Loong

BRELZLT
Ms. Esther Ma

SRR IR
Prof. Diana Mak

ZH R B4, BBS, IP
Dr. Mak Ki Yan, BBS, JP

EEZNER T
Mrs. Sandra Mak

EWEEL L, MH, IP
Mrs. Agnes Mak Tang
Pik Yee, MH, JP

EEXA
Mrs. Anne Marden

Mr. L. C. McCormack
Mr. E. K. McCray

ERRERE

Mr. Vernon Moore

BEEMLE, IP
Mr. Thomas J. Mulvey, JP

REBERL
Mrs. Yvonne Ng

Ban st
Mr. Robert Nield

HIfAFI Z
Ms. Josephine A. Philips

HLEEZL
Mrs. D. G. Pilbrow

BEROTRL L
Mrs. May Poon

Dr. Ton L. Quong
Mr. A. R. Reid

Mr. K. G. Sakhrani

HBHL L
Ms. S. M. Sersale

MakEL L, IP
Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP

Bkt
Mr. Winston Siu Wing Yan

IR ogum
Mrs. Alison Siu Ho Cheuk Wai

sEEM% 41, GBM, GBS, JP
Ms. Maria Tam, GBM, GBS, JP

WRRIEL T
Mrs. Kitty Tang

HTREBE
Dr. Philip Tang

BETEALE
Mr. Brian H. Tisdall

HEBHLL
Mrs. Becky Tse

Mrs. S. F. Urquhart

B g
Rev. Paul Webb

HRREE
Dr. Wong Kam Chi

EFEBUL
Ms. Wong Mei Kuen

BERSLE
Mr. Peter H. Y. Wong

BREBYL
Ms. Priscilla Wong

==L, JIP
Ms. Sandy H.Y. Wong, JP

wERIEEL
Dr. Wong Yu Cheung

BERABER L
Mrs. Jaclyn Wong Chew Li Chin

Mrs. Sophia Wrangham

ERNEL SR
Mr. Jimmy Wu

HBRIEBL
Dr. Yeung Ka Ching

mEMEL L

Mrs. Katherine Young

Mr. Yu Look Yau
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EZRBERA

List of Schools Served

- 22 Secondary School *

BERREEGEHRETRERDE

=
R LT L FhE

HHELELIT2
MAAENOREE L P2
ERNEREBHIETEFRHZLETTE
EXHRFE
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A g R

BEZER
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HEEREHHBBIERPS
BRERGRERE
FENEEIMEREELSTE
ARPE (BeEEH
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AD & FD POHL Leung Sing Tak College
Belilios Public School
Buddhist Yip Kei Nam Memorial College

Cheng Chek Chee Secondary School of Sai Kung & Hang Hau District, N.T.

Christian Alliance S. C. Chan Memorial College
Clementi Secondary School

CNEC Lee | Yao Memorial Secondary School
Cotton Spinners Association Secondary School
Evangel College

Henrietta Secondary School

HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok Secondary School
HKMLC Queen Maud Secondary School

HKSYC & IA Chan Nam Chong Memorial College
Ho Fung College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club College
Kiangsu-Chekiang College (Kwai Chung)
Kowloon Tong School (Secondary Section)
Kwun Tong Maryknoll College

Lok Sin Tong Ku Chiu Man Secondary School
Madam Lau Kam Lung Secondary School of MFBM
PHC Wing Kwong College

Po Kok Secondary School

Po Leung Kuk Lee Shing Pik College

Po On Commercial Association Wong Siu Ching Secondary School
Pok Oi Hospital 80th Anniversary Tang Ying Hei College

Pui Kiu Middle School
Queen's College
Rhenish Church Pang Hok Ko Memorial College

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Lee Shau Kee College

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kau Kui College

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tam Pak Yu College
St. Joseph's College

St. Louis School

St. Paul's College

St. Stephen's Girls' College

T.W.G.Hs Chang Ming Thien College

The Mission Covenant Church Holm Glad College
Tsuen Wan Public Ho Chuen Yiu Memorial College
United Christian College

Ying Wa Girls' School
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- /N2 Primary School -

PEEE N Chi Lin Buddhist Primary School
REFEESAL/NE CNEC Lui Ming Choi Primary School
RERB=EKENE Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu Primary School
BEBRERE R/ N2 Pok Oi Hospital Chan Kwok Wai Primary School
B ERBERIE NS Tseung Kwan O Methodist Primary School

- 4)#E Kindergarten -

PaAIas S|00YdS Jo3sIT  \ BRIERTHE @

611 et s itEE 611 Tree of Life Kindergarten

HBESNHER Buddhist Chi Kwong Kindergarten

BHEENRE Buddhist Chi Wai Day Nursery

HBEMMIER / ShZH0 (FE) Buddhist Chun Yue Kindergarten / Nursery (Tung Chung)

B ERNER Buddhist Foo Hong Kindergarten

HHEENER Buddhist Kam Lai Kindergarten

PR LB TER Buddhist Mr. & Mrs. Chan Chart Man Kindergarten

HBULERBAHEE Buddhist Sum Tung Fook Kindergarten

HEBREPERX N HE Buddhist Tsang Kor Sing Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

EBHMERLOESHHEE Christian Evangelical Centre Lok Fu Kindergarten iR
EGEFEOHHEER CNEC Christian Kindergarten &
BRREEHHER Grace Baptist Kindergarten =
2= PENDEER Greenville Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

BNESRLERBYERIRR L ZE Hong Kong & Kowloon Kaifong Women's Association Wan Tsui Kindergarten Wan Tsui Nursery o
HRIERESEBEDER Kwun Tong Baptist Church Choi Ming Kindergarten g’
BB EgHHER Kwun Tong Baptist Church Kindergarten =
BEERSLEHEER Lock Tao Christian Kindergarten g
EBATEER Melody Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten o
EHNRE (FRICER) Melody Nursery (Melody Garden)

MAGEENZIERTHEER NTW & JWA Ltd Pok Hong Estate Nursery School

MR ERERN BTN R R NTW & JWA Ltd Yuen Long Nursery School

MRERENEGREWH 2R NTW & JWA Ltd Cheung Fat Estate Nursery School

MEeHAGREEREXLEER Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong Leung Sing Tak Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

SEIEE N2HNHEERE Pooi To Primary School Kindergarten

EEH AR S R RENHER Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kit Wah Kindergarten

BB R AR & B FIRF R IR MEE Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tuen Mun Leung Lee Sau Yu Kindergarten

EEHHER (REIXH) St. Monica's Kindergarten (Ho Man Tin)

EXE=HRENHERE (FE) St. Monica's Play School & Kindergarten (Tsuen Wan)

AR EEHESBAIKERHLLER The Baptist Convention of Hong Kong Rotary Club of H.K. Northwest Kindergarten

BEg FEREPRENLEER The Christian & Missionary Alliance Scholars' Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

SREANEEZIRPLHER The Hong Kong Chinese Church of Christ the Light Kindergarten

SEPEFELEHHEE LY ZE The Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club Kindergarten Nursery

HBEHIEHER The Lotus Association of Hong Kong Siu Hei Court Kindergarten

BREERERNER Tsing Yi Trade Association Tseung Kwan O Kindergarten

RiEGHTENER Zion Lutheran Kindergarten
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g The Society would like to express its sincere gratitude to the following organisations and individuals
- for their generosity in financial support, donation, sponsorships and voluntary services.
ﬁ - -
*’E*ﬁ organlsatlons Citrus Growers International
4M Industrial Development Limited City Cut Hair Salon
A.S. Watson Industries City Hunter CQB
Abbott HK CK Hutchison Holdings Limited
;& Aeon Stores (Hong Kong ) Co. Limited CLSA Ltd
g Agency For Volunteer Service Collections Group Limited
£ Atos Information Technology HK Limited Connexus Travel Limited
(@)
o
3_ Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited Cooperative Parenting Institute USA
3
a- Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited Creative Master International Company
BKT GROUP LIMITED Department of Health
BYME Engineering (Hong Kong) Limited Dorsett Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong
C L Medical Limited Equal Opportunites Foundation
CANVAS Beauty International Limited Feeding Hong Kong
Caring for Children Foundation Food Angel
Cathay United Bank Company, Limited Foot Yet Kai Group
CHICKS Forget Thee Not
China Harbour Engineering Company Limited G Music (HK) Ltd
Chinese Methodist Church North Point Hang Seng Bank
Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation Limited Hong Kong Baptist University
Chun Wo Charitable Foundation Hong Kong Federation of Women Lawyers Charitable
Foundation
Chun Wo Development Holdings Limited
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Hong Kong International School Volunteer Club

Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service Cheung Ching
Lutheran Centre for the Disabled

Hong Kong Marriage and Family Therapy Association
Hong Kong Organic Resource Centre Certification Limited
Hong Kong Professional Lenders Association

Hong Kong Red Cross

Hong Kong Shanghai Alliance Holdings Limited
Hong Kong Shue Yan University

Hotel COZi - Oasis

Hotel Ease Access * Tsuen Wan

HSBC Trustee (Hong Kong) Limited

Hung Fook Tong Holdings Limited

Investor and Financial Education Council

Ippon International Co. Limited

Island Offer

Joyance Community Health Consultant Company Limited
Korchina Logistics Holdings Limited

LG H&H HK Limited

Lotteries Fund

Love Legacy

MTR Corporation Limited

NAMCO Hong Kong

Ng Teng Fong Charitable Foundation Limited
Nomura International (Hong Kong) Limited

P & G Hong Kong Limited

Peninsula Merchandising Limited

Principal Financial Group

Prudential Hong Kong Limited

RIP 88

Running Team Limited

Shatin Baptish Church

Silka Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong

Speed Vast Oil & Chemicals Limited

Sports Union

Spring-Time Experimental Theatre

Sun Life Hong Kong Limited (Sun Life)

Tai O Heritage Hotel

The Airport Authority Hong Kong

The Aisle

The Community Chest of Hong Kong

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

The Hong Kong Jockey Club

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
The University of Hong Kong

Tree of Life

Tronic International Design and Engineering Limited
United Asia Finance Limited

Vegelink International Limited

Vera Ruttonjee Desai Charitable Fund

Very Surprise

Vogue Laundry Service Limited

Watsons Water

Women Helping Women Hong Kong

Yick Fung Hong Cosmetic & Detergent Company Limited
Ying Wa Girls' School

Zonta Club of Victoria

juswabpamouwyay

75

iR
@l
8
(@)
()
=}
~+
(1)
2
(7]




iR
@l
8
o
()
=}
~+
(1)
=
(7]

\ =

juswabpamowydy

76

hEBAEIIEARSEAT

o

TEERR S

/

REREORESAMERE

BEBLRMEREBL GBS

EREEL

{B A Individuals

Dr. Au Siu Foon

Ms. Susan Blyth Boyan
Mr. Gilbert Chan Kam Shung
Mr. Chan Hei Ching

Mr. Chan Ho Ting

Mr. Chan Ka Sing

Ms. Chan Man Ki

Ms. Chan Pui Dik

Dr. Ray Chan Chun Chung
Ms. Chan Wai Mei

Dr. Chan Yue Lai

Mr. Ronald Cheng

Ms. Vivian Chih

Mr. Charles Chiu C. Y.

Dr. Lily Chuang Lai

Dr. Eugene Fong

Mr. Fong Steve Fu Fai

Mr. Peter Fu

Dr. Andy Ho Hau Yan

Mr. Ho Chi Ming

Mr. Hui Man Kit

Prof. Shirley Hung Suet Lin
Mr. Keung To

Ms. Lily Lai Yun Yee

Ms. Lam Wai Yee

Ms. Lau Kit Gee

Ms. Vanessa Lau Wing Tung
Mr. Lau Wai Wah

Ms. Lau Wan Ching

Ms. Lau Wing Ying

Mr. Lau Yat Hung

Ms. Law Tsz Ying

Ms. Lee Sin Kan

Ms. Lee Wing Cheung

Mr. Bosco Leung

Mr. Eddie Leung Yan Wing
Ms. Leung Ka Yan

Ms. Olivia Leung Sui Ming
Mr. Leung Shek Lim

Mr. Ling Wai Kay

Mrs. Lo

Mr. Ma Siu Lam

Mr. Mak Nga Wun

Ms. Mak Siu Fan

Ms. Mak Wing Hang

Mr. Mok Hing Luen

Ms. Melissa Pang

Mr. Shek Ngo Cheung

Dr. Michelle Shum HY
Mr. So Tsz Ngai

Ms. Sze Seon Ching

Mr. Derick Tam Chi Keung
Mr. Tang Kwok Leung

Ms. Tang Miu Fung

Ms. Tang Yat Lam
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Ms. Ann Marie Termini
Mr. Alan To

Mr. Tsui Shiu Wah

Dr. Angela Tsun

Mr. Raymond Wong Ming Leung

juswabpajmowyoy  \

Ms. Yau Mei Ling
Prof. Yip Kam Shing
Ms. Yip Mei Sze
Mr. Yip Wing San

Dr. Gabriel Yu Ka Kui
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Contacts

ERETEESFE 130 SHEEH 20 #2010

78

Head Office Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
25273171 (=) 28612198
EFIMELRE HEBFHEFTE 15 FWRDIARHERBAE 1003 =
Wan Chai Office Room 1003, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, 15 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
27712306 (=) 27811072
FARERS EAFEARKERERD EFBI0ABES 123 SILARNRGEREAIE 4 18
Integrated North Point Integrated Family Service Centre 4/F, North Point Welfare Facilities Block, 123 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Family 5 28329700 () 2893 4133
Services . N -
BB ARKERERO NAERERETEEE 112
Yau Tong Integrated Family Service Centre 1/F. Shun Lai House, Yau Lai Estate, Yau Tong, Kowloon
27752332 () 2775 2221
IEFI4R & RERBE P LEEIENIBEE 2 SEEFLES 4 18
Shun Lee Integrated Family Service Centre 4/F. Shun Lee Estate Community Centre, 2 Shun Chi Street, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon
23422291 (=) 2357 4639
5l'€7ki'f (78) ZAERERER D NEEFKSTMETHEE 218 204 =
Shamshuipo (West) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 204, 2/F. Un Him House, Un Chau Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
27205131 () 2725 6621
RER (@) SERERBFEPO FRKEREAWEAES 157FE 258
Tseung Kwan O (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 2, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate,
2177 4321 @ 2177 1616 Tseung Kwan O, New Territories
B8 (f) KAERERBPLD wREFE2UBRIETE 1B 102 F
Kwai Chung (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Room 102, Podium 1 Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung,
24269621 () 24221875 New Territories
”""E?hﬁ — REBRERID HRHAHAR 4010 #HEE TET N
Zonta White House - Family Retreat Centre HaWong YiAu Village, DD4010, Tai Po Road, Tai Po, New Territories
26506762 (=) 2638 9889
Eﬂ*‘:ufiﬂﬁi‘% HRESFRZWBRIBTE 1B 102
Clinical Psychological Service Room 102, Podium 1 Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories
28930073 (=) 2439 9091
o 1 AR 75 Je BRI EEESRE 1805 ABE
BERRERFE Mediation Centre Western Garden, 80A, First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
Mediation 25619229 (=) 28110806
Services . n \ .
i HFELERBIERD NEEFiiAiE 838 FBEH0 312302
and Divorce
Services Parent-Child Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre unit 302, 3/F., Laford Centre, 838 Lai Chi Kok Road,
81008883 (=) 27435833 Kowloon
REEPD #7 CPIEIEIRE RIS T 104 - 106 5%
Family Resource Centre 104 -106, G/F. Tip Yee House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
24656868 (=) 24663672



SRERH

Children
Services

BERERD FREMAESWREIEHT 23 - 25 5

Leung King Service Centre G23-25, G/F. Leung Chi House, Leung King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

24979079 (=) 24364116
ERCRIRF D A SRRy = S S1EE o g

Yau Ma Tei Service Centre Shop C1, G/F, Phase 2, Prosperous Garden, 3 Public Square Street, Yau Ma Tei, Kowloon
27205900/2720 591 (=) 2720 5622

EHAERERLD SE5AEEE—H80%ARE

Hong Kong Western Service Centre Western Garden, 80A, First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
25495106 (=) 2858 4794

SEARIERD NS EALERBRBESMT 141- 150 5

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F. Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Kowloon
27988411 (=) 2756 4948

EERBZeBEEGRERSEY mARSRERGEESEM T

ATAA Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O Youth Square G/F., Carpark Block, Tong Ming Court, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

21774567 (=) 2177 4400
BRI FASORERIIE 10 FEH T 123 - 128 5%

Kwai Shing Service Centre Unit123 - 128, G/F., Block 10, Kwai Shing West Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24197830 () 2419 7820
BRREPD (Z) HRESEISK 223 SIS 2 £ 20 1£ 2002 E

Kwai Shing Service Centre (2) unit 2002, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories
23482622 (=) 23482320

ERIRIERD () FRSFEEFR 223 BHHEEE 2 [ 20 1% 2008 =

Kwai Shing Service Centre (3) Unit 2008, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories

23483733 (=) 23483390

LIRIRIEHRD FEZEKET 181- 183 SR TESEER T

Sheung Wan Service Centre G/F. Low Block, Grand Millennium Plaza, 181 - 183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

25463332 (=) 21678987
BRIRHHLD SHSEIERBESL L1015

0i Tung Service Centre Unit 101, 1/F., 0i Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
25647555 (=) 2564 7486
RMNERFHERD ENESBEEZMT 101-103 9%

Cheung Chau Service Centre 101- 103, G/F., Cheung Kwong House, Cheung Kwai Estate, Cheung Chau

29868616 (=) 29813555
PEMBREE L TSI ITIE N10B T

Peng Chau Service Centre N10B, G/F. Kam Peng House, Kam Peng Estate, Peng Chau

25597773 (=) 29839967
BY BRSSP Y BREEAE AT B

Lamma Island Service Centre Block B, G/F., 31A Main Street, Yung Shue Wan, Lamma Island

29824411 () 29821144
BERSRL AELISEREBEDS 102 50T

Mui Wo Service Centre Room102, G/F. Ngan Yat House, Ngan Wan Estate, Mui Wo, Lantau Island

29847920 (=) 2984 9532
KRBTSR AU LA REE TR AN E 1 SRR

Tai O Service Centre unit1, G/F. Kindergarten Block, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island

29855797 (=) 2985 6817
ZBARFE RO RS EREABEIARES 155774 158

Kin Ming Service Centre Unit 1, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

27917230 (=) 27910091
IEFIBRFE L ALAEIEFITFIEIE 3 12 (Fa) 10 - 15

Shun Lee Service Centre Unit10 - 11, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

27988189 (=) 2345 3781

syoejuon \  rmHnE @
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IEZRFFERO NEEZWRRIEM T 1-4 K% 9- 1258

Shun On Service Centre 1-4&9 -12, G/F., On Yat House, Shun On Estate, Kowloon

27931670 (=) 2763 6008

AR NS EALERIRESM T 141 - 150 5

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F. Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Kowloon
2796 4880 (=) 2756 4948

EYERFERIO NBENAEEREMESLEH T 61 SEH

Kai Yip Service Centre unit G11, G/F. Kai Lok House, Kai Yip Estate, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

23877312 (=) 23870320
BRSO RIS BETELE S 129 St T

Lai Kok Service Centre Unit 129, Lai Kuk House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

23618212 () 27287340
BRER®FEHRO NS ERTREEE 102 ST

Lai Huen Service Centre Unit102, Lai Huen House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

23500955 (=) 27931680
BERBPD RS BT 1-14 5

Kwai Fong Service Centre Unit11- 14, G/F. Kwai Yan House, Kwai Fong Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24269666 (=) 2776 2131
ETRBHRD FRERETWI ST

Cheung Hang Service Centre G/F. Hang Yip House, Cheung Hang Estate, Tsing Yi, New Territories
=) 24369090 (D) 2436 3661

EREFHEPO FRSKEHEE 75 RERITES 12T

Tivoli Service Centre G/F. Block 1, Tivoli Garden, 75 Tsing King Road, Tsing Yi, New Territories

24361413 (=) 24950790
KEORBHRD HAZEABOWEZIEFE 114 - 15 5%

Tai Wo Hau Service Centre unit 114 - 115, Podium Floor, Fu On House, Tai Wo Hau Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24369062 (=) 2776 6839
SKWRHPL FREEKUBHLIENT 27 - 30 5

Cheung Shan Service Centre 27 - 30, G/F., Sau Shan House, Cheung Shan Estate, Tsuen Wan, New Territories

24113052 (=) 24131497
NBENERSRD NEELIUEALBEIE 55 - 61 SEREIEES 2 FE 118

Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing 1/F. Block 2, Harmony Garden, 55 - 61 Kowloon City Road, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon

27112488 (=) 27110925
BEE M EERL AL AREERTREIZE 101 %

Rotary Club of Channel Islands Health Centre Room 101, Tin Fu House, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island

29855797 (=) 2985 6817
FZERIEROD NEIEFNTHEE 318 (Fa) 23 3%

Lee Foo Service Centre Unit 23, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

21747737 (=) 23453781

HIERT
Special
Services

BRHMERN NEEEE 833 HENEBIE _#518501B

Financial Education Centre unit 5018, 5/F, Tower I, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza, 833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon

39501900 (=) 39501901
BURRERRTLD S25ELEEMRESc BT

Women and Family Enhancement Centre G/F., WingC, Yiu Kwai House, Yiu Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong

28115244 (=) 2960 0125
R2ABERY SEALESE 80K ARE

Wellness Programme Western Garden, 80A First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

27711891 (=) 28110806
BRI TBILAEEE 210 5T

Volunteer Hub G/F. 210 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

27711891 (=) 28110806
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